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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of Minal Industries
Limited will be held on Friday the 29th September, 2017 at 11.30 a.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072
to transact the following business.
************************************************************************************************

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended 31s t March 2017 along
with notes and schedules thereon as on that date and the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Shrikant Parikh, who retires by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the company and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

3. To consider and if though fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and other rules framed thereunder, and pursuant to the
recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, M/s. S. C. Kabra & Co.,
Chartered Accountants having firm registration no 000337C, Mumbai be and hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting (AGM) to the conclusion of Thirty-Fourth AGM of the Company (Subject to ratification
of the appointment by the members at every AGM held after this AGM), on remuneration of Rs.
1,50,000/- (One Lakhs and Fifty Thousand Only) plus applicable taxes, if any or other such
amount as may be mutually decided in consultation with Mr. Shrikant Parikh, Managing
Director.”

Special Business:

4. To Consider and if through fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 20 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and respective rules made thereunder, the members of the Company hereby approve
that on receipt of request from a member requesting for delivery of any document through a particular
mode, a fee of Rs.50/- per document be levied or charged from a member of the Company, over and above
the reimbursement of actual expenses incurred by the Company for sending of the document to him in the
desired manner.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the estimated fees for delivery of the documents shall be paid by the
members in advance to the Company, before despatch of such document(s).
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the key managerial personnel of the Company, be and are hereby
severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters as they may in their absolute discretion
deem necessary, proper, desirable or expedient and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise
in respect of the matter, including determination of estimated fees for delivery of document to be paid in
advance by member(s) of the Company.”

5. APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BY THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following as ans Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable Rules under Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 and in terms of Corporate Governance and any other applicable provisions of the
Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015 (including any amendment,
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded for entering into transaction(s) with the following related party(ies) upto the maximum amount
mentioned there against, in financial year as mentioned below:

Sr.
No.

Nature of
Transaction as
per Section188
of the
Companies Act
2013

Name of the
Director/ KMP
who is related
and nature of
their
relationship

Name of the
Related Party

Amounts in Rs.

Year
2017-18

Year
2018-19

Year
2019-20

1. Rent Paid Shrikant J. Parikh Minal plastic
product

1,40,000 1,70,000 2,00,000

2. Rent Received Shrikant J. Parikh Minal
Electrical &
Enggineering

60,000 80,000 1,00,000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or a Committee thereof, be
and is hereby, authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to settle any
queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction with the related party and execute
such agreements, documents and writings and to make such filings, as may be necessary or desirable for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution, in the best interest of the Company.”
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Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /
HERSELF.
The instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than Forty-Eight hours before commencement of the Annual General Meeting. Proxies submitted on
behalf of the companies, societies, etc, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as
applicable. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a
proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights may appoint single person as a proxy and
such person shall not act as proxy for any other member.

2. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the meeting, a member would be entitled
to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company provided that not
less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

3. Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to the meeting hall. Members who
hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for
identification.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution together with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote
on their behalf at the AGM to the Company’s Registered Office situated at 603, A- Wing, Minal
Complex, Opp. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 0072.

5. A route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 29th AGM is given along with this Annual
Report as per the requirement of the “Secretarial Standards - 2” on General Meetings.

6. As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the AGM. Members are,
therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.
The Register of Contracts or Agreements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday,
22nd September, 2017 to Friday, 29th September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

9. Electronic copy of the Notice convening the 29th AGM of the Company, Annual Report along with the
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent to the members who have registered their email ids with
the Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who have not registered their email ids, physical
copies of the aforementioned documents are being sent in the permitted mode.
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10. Members who have not registered their email address so far, are requested to register their email ids for
receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, etc., from the Company electronically.

11. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 hereinafter referred to as ‘Listing
Regulations’ (including any statutory modification(s) and / or re-enactment(s) for the time being in
force), the members are provided with the following alternatives by which they may cast their votes:

(i) by electronic means through the remote e-voting platform provided by CDSL. The process for
voting through e-voting is annexed hereto. The remote e-voting period will commence on
Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at
5.00 p.m. During this period, members of the Company holding shares either in physical or
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e. Friday, 22nd September, 2017, may cast their vote
by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module will be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) Members who do not have access to remote e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot
Form (enclosed with the Annual Report) so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company, Shri. Hemant Shetye, Partner of HS Associates, (Membership No.
2827, COP: 1483), at the Registered Office of the Company not later than by 5.00 p.m. on
Thursday, 28th September, 2017. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after
dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 22nd

September, 2017 have the option to request for physical copy of the Ballot Form by sending an
e-mail to seepzcm@gmail.com or minal_vjp@rediffmail.com by mentioning their Folio / DP ID
and Client ID No. Ballot Forms received after 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 will
be treated as invalid. A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-
voting or by Ballot. If a member casts vote by both modes, voting done through remote e-voting
shall prevail and Ballot shall be treated as invalid.

12. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting or by Ballot Form prior to the AGM may also
attend the Meeting but they shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

13. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital in
the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 22nd September, 2017.

14. The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit PAN to their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to MCS Share
Transfer Agents Limited.

15. Members holding shares in single name are advised to avail the facility of nomination in respect of
shares held by them pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members
holding shares in physical form desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination in the prescribed
Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited., Company’s R&T Agent.
Members holding shares in electronic mode may contact their respective Depository Participants for
availing this facility.

16. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
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(i) The voting period begins on Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 at 9. 00 a.m. and will end on
Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of Friday 22nd September, 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote
at the meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iv) Click on Shareholders.

(v) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with

the Company.
(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN For demat shareholders: Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued
by Income Tax Department.

For physical shareholders, please use the first two letters of your name
and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001
in the PAN field.

Dividend
Bank
Details
OR Date

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in
order to login.

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
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of Birth
(DOB)

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

ix. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

x. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

xi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

xii. Click on the EVSN for the relevant Minal Industries Limited on which you choose to vote.

xiii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xiv. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xv. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xvi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

xvii. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

xviii. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

xix. Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians:
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 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favor

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the

same.

xx. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

17. In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.

(B) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in under help
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

a. If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and
password/ PIN for casting your vote.

b. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).

c. Information required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations (relating to Corporate
Governance) with respect to the Directors retiring by rotation and being eligible seeking re-
appointment is as under:

Name of
Director

Shrikant Parikh

DIN 00112642
Experience Having 20 year of Experience
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Expertise in
specific
functional
area

Wide Managerial Experience

Board
Membership
of
Companies
as on March
31, 2016

1. MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
2. MINAL INFOJEWELS LIMITED
3.MINAL INFRASTRUCTURES & PROPERTIES
PRIVATE LIMITED
4. MINAL LIFESTYLES PRIVATE LIMITED
5. MINAL EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
6. TWINKLE LIFESTYLES PRIVATE LIMITED
7. AFFINITY INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
8. MINAL INFRACONS PRIVATE LIMITED
9. CLICKSMETRO ONLINE PRIVATE LIMITED
10. C MAHENDRA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

Number of
Shares held
in
the Company
as on March
31, 2017

NIL

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-

SHRIKANT PARIKH

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

DIN: 00112642Date: 31st August, 2017Place: Mumbai.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Item No. 4

Section 20(2) of the Companies Act 2013 mandates that a document may be served on any member by sending
it to him by post or by registered post or by speed post or by courier or delivering at his office or address, or by
such electronic or other mode as may be prescribed. It further provides that a member may request for delivery
of any document to him through a particular mode, for which he shall pay such fees as may be determined by
the Company in its Annual General Meeting. Therefore, to enable the members of the Company to avail this
facility, it is necessary for the Company to determine the fees to be charged for delivery of document in a
particular mode, as mentioned in the resolution.

Since, section 20 of the Companies Act 2013 requires the fees to be determined in the Annual General Meeting,
your directors accordingly recommend the matter for approval of members of the Company by passing an
ordinary resolution.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, in the resolution set out at item no. 4 of the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 5:

Approval for entering into Related Party Transactions by the Company

Approval for entering into Related Party Transactions by the Company, The Companies Act, 2013 aims to
ensure transparency in the transactions and dealings between the related parties of the Company. The provisions
of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 that govern the Related Party Transactions, requires that for
entering into any contract or arrangement as mentioned herein below with the related party, the Company must
obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors and in case of the Company having a paid up share capital of
rupees Ten Crore or more, prior approval of the shareholders by way of a Special Resolution must be obtained:

1. Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials;

2. Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;

3. Leasing of property of any kind;

4. Availing or rendering of any services;

5. Appointment of any agent for purchases or sale of goods, materials, services or property;

6. Such related party’s appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its subsidiary company or
associate company and

7. Underwriting the subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof, of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company took note that the Company being in existence for last three decades
has developed into a financial institution with efficient systems, competent credit management practices and
stringent operational control processes, thus, may extend the required support to its associate Companies.
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In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company has approved
the proposed transactions along with annual limit that your Company may enter into with the related parties (as
defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Except Mr. Shrikant Parikh, being the Managing Director, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel / their relatives is in any way, concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at Item No.5 of the
Notice.

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Shrikant J Parikh
DIN: 00112642
Chairman and Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 31st August 2017.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,
MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their 29th Annual Report along with the Audited Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial Results are briefly indicated below:

Year ended on 31.03.2017
Rupees

Year ended on 31.03.2016
Rupees

Loss before Depreciation (98,31,379) (85,743,804)
Less: Depreciation 691,847 700,964

Net Loss before Tax (10,523,226) (86,444,768)

Less: Provision for Income
Tax

-- 417,239
Add: Provision for Deferred

Tax
19,892 (3,529)

Net Loss after Tax (10,503,334) (86,858,478)

Add: Previous year’s
profit/Loss brought forward

-- --
Balance Loss carried

forward
(10,503,334) (86,858,478)
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REVIEW OF FINANCIAL OPERATIONS:

During the year the company reported a Revenue from operation amounting to Rs. 48,749/- (Rupees Forty-
Eight Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty-Nine Only) and other Income of Rs. 48,779/- (Rupees Forty-Eight
Thousand Seven Hundred and Seventy-Nine Only).

The company incurred an expenditure of Rs. 10,620,754/- (One Crore Six Lakhs Twenty Thousand Seven
Hundred and Fifty-Four Only) for the current financial year.

During the year, due to sluggish and adverse market trend your company has reported a net loss of Rs.
10,503,334/- (Rupees One Crore Five Lakhs Three Thousand Three Hundred and Thirty-Four Only) as
compared to previous year’s net loss of Rs. 86,858,478/- (Rupees Eight Crore Sixty-Eight Lakhs Fifty-Eight
Thousand Four Hundred and Seventy-Eight Only)

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS:

The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year 2016-17 are not prepared due to
company have foreign subsidiary and other practical problems. Further Company will prepare Consolidated
Accounts in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued
thereunder, applicable Accounting Standards and the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as the “Listing Regulations”) and upload on the
Website of the Company in due course of time.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

There are no transfers to any specific reserves during the year.

SUBSIDIARIES:

A separate statement containing the salient features of financial statements of all subsidiaries of your Company
forms part of consolidated financial statements in compliance with Section 129 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements of the subsidiary companies and related
information are available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of your Company during
business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays upto the date of the Annual General
Meeting (‘AGM’) as required under Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. Any member desirous of
obtaining a copy of the said financial statements may write to the Compliance Officer at the Registered Office
of Company. The financial statements including the consolidated financial statements, financial statements of
subsidiaries and all other documents required to be attached to this report have been uploaded on the website of
your Company (www.minalindustriesltd.com).
The detail of financial performance of Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/Associate Company is furnished in Annexure
E and attached to this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

A detailed analysis of the Company’s operations in terms of performance in markets, manufacturing activities,
business outlook, risks and concerns forms part of the Management Discussion and Analysis, a separate section
of this report.
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DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend dividend for the year 31st March, 2017 as the company is incurring losses.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections 73
and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) of the LODR Regulation, 2015, a separate report on Corporate
Governance along with a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary on its compliance, forms an
integral part of this report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Your Company has always considered its workforce as its valuable asset and continues to invest in their
excellence and development programs. Your Company has taken several initiatives for enhancing employee
engagement and satisfaction.

CHANGE OF REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

The Board of Directors in its meeting passed a Boards resolution for change of RTA from “MCS Limited-
Delhi” to “MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS LIMITED-KOLKATTA” having its Registered office at
12/15, Manoharpukur Road, Kolkatta, West Bengal- 700026.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment:

Mr. Shrikant Parikh, Managing Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM pursuant to the
provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Association of your Company and being eligible
have offered themselves for reappointment. Appropriate resolutions for their re-appointment are being placed
for your approval at the ensuing AGM. Your Directors recommend his re-appointment as Executive Director of
your Company.
The Independent Directors of your Company hold office upto 31st March, 2019 and are not liable to retire by
rotation.

Shri. Shrikant Parikh, Managing Director & CEO is the Key Managerial Personnel of your Company in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51), 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force).
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Disclosure Relating to Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and particulars of
Employees:

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy
formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). The salient
aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy have been outlined in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this report.

The Managing Director & CEO of your Company does not receive remuneration from any of the subsidiaries of
your Company.

The information pursuant to Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 relating to median employee’s remuneration will be made
available at the registered office of the Company during working hours for a period of twenty-one (21) days
before the date of the meeting, i.e. from 01st September, 2016 till 21st September, 2017

Directors Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) for the time being in force), the Directors of your Company confirm that:

(1) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the applicable
Accounting Standards and Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), have been followed and there are no material departures
from the same;

(2) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your
Company as at 31st March, 2017 and of the profit and loss of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2017;

(3) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
for the time being in force) for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(4) the annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;
(5) proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by your Company and that such

internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and
(6) proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE:

In terms of provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, all the Independent Directors of the
Company have furnished a declaration to the Compliance Officer of the Company at the meeting of the Board
of Directors stating that they fulfill the criteria of Independent Director as prescribed under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and are not being disqualified to act as an Independent Director. In terms of
Regulation 25 sub-regulation 7 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted a
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familiarization programme for Independent Directors. Link to file
http://minalindustriesltd.com/01.%20Familiarisation%20Programme%20for%20Independent%20Directors.PDF

*POLICY ON DIRECTORS’APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy
formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). The salient
aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy have been outlined in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this report. The Managing Director & CEO of your Company does not receive
remuneration from any of the subsidiaries of your Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of Directors of the Company has designated following Director(s)/Official(s) of the Company as
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company in terms of provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013:

1.  Mr. Shrikant J Parikh, Managing Director.

No Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company has resigned during the financial year ended 31st March,
2017.

EVALUATION PROCESS:

The Board of Directors of the Company has established a framework for the evaluation of its own performance
and that of its committees and individual Directors of the Company. The certain parameters covering the
evaluation of the Chairman, Executive Directors and Independent Directors have been fixed by the Board on the
basis of which the evaluation is being carried out on annual basis in terms of provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES:

The details of the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees, convened during the financial year
2016-17 are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

Statutory Auditors:

The period of appointment of M/s. R. H. Modi & Company, Chartered Accountants as the auditors of the
Company expired at this Annual General Meeting. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 the existing auditors cannot be reappointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
the Board recommends the appointment of M/s. S. C. Kabra & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory
Auditors, to hold office for a period of five consecutive financial years from the conclusion of 29th Annual
General Meeting, subject to ratification of the appointment at every Annual General Meeting. Necessary
certificate has been obtained from the Auditors as per Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There are Nine (9) qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. R. H. MODI and
Company, Chartered Accountants Statutory Auditors, in their report. The Statutory Auditors have not reported
any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company in the year under review. The said qualifications
are self-explanatory.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON AUDITORS QUALIFICATION:

a) Attention is invited to Note No. 26 to the standalone financial statement, relating to valuation of
inventories, in respect of stock of polished diamonds at lower of cost or net realizable value, cost or net
realizable value is based in technical estimate by the management and certified by the approved valuer.
The basis of computing cost used on the consistent basis though in line with generally accepted industry
practice is a deviation from the method prescribed by Accounting Standard (AS)-2 ‘Valuation of
Inventories’. The impact on loss for the year, reserves and surplus and inventories as at 31st March,
2017, if any due to above deviation is not ascertainable.

Director’s Comment:

In respect of valuation of stock of polished diamonds at lower of cost or net realizable value, cost or
net realizable value is based on technical estimate by the management and certified by an approved
valuer. The basis of computing cost is on consistent basis though in line with generally accepted
industry practice.

b) i) Attention is invited to Note No. 30 to the standalone financial statement relating to the extent of
provision that may be required for diminution in the value of long term investments amounting to Rs.
18,37,500/- in Minal International FZE (UAE), overseas wholly owned subsidiary of the company.
Significant uncertainties exist in relation to the recoverability of loans amounting to Rs. 1,98,76,930/-
and interest accured thereon Rs. 1,98,76,930/- and interest accrued thereon Rs. 40,87,631/- due from
above wholly owned subsidiary.

b) ii) Attention is invited to Note No. 30 to the standalone financial statement, relating to no provision is made
for interest on loan granted to Minal International FZE (UAE), overseas wholly owned subsidiary
amounting to Rs. 10,01,495/- (Previous Year. Rs.Nil), as there is no certainty on recoverable of principle
loan amount.

Director’s Comment:

As Minal International FZE has incurred losses for the year, interest on loan is not provided as
there is no certainty on recovery of principal amount.

c) In absence of audited/unaudited results of Minal Infojewels Limited, associate company, we were
unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the carrying amount of Company’s
investments in associate company as at March, 31, 2017. Consequently, we were unable to determine
whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary. The said investments continue to be valued at
cost. The impact on loss for the year, reserves and surplus and investment as at 31st March, 2017, if any
not ascertainable.

Director’s Comment:
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Results of Minal Infojewels Ltd were in process to audit at this time.

d) We draw attention to Note No. 27 to the standalone financial statement, relating to non-receipt of bank
statements and bank confirmations from three banks for which balances as on 31st March, 2017,
amounts to Rs. 1,08,286/-(balance as on 31st March, 2016 amounts to Rs. 6,180/-) for which the
management had certified there being no transactions during the year and we have relied upon the same.

Director’s Comment:

There being no transactions during the year in respect of the bank accounts mentioned and bank
is not providing the statements.

e) We draw attention to Notes No. 32(a) to the standalone financial statement, relating to Trade
Receivables amounting to Rs. 11,77,43,510/- (Previous Year Rs. 19,71,25,079) is outstanding for more
than three years. However, the management classifies these debts fully recoverable and good and
accordingly does not consider it necessary to make any provision.

Director’s Comment:

The management have classified these debts fully recoverable and good and accordingly does not
consider it necessary to make any provision as they are in regular touch with the customers.

f) We draw attention to Note No. 32(b) to the standalone financial statement, relating to Loans and
Advances amounting to Rs. 41,04,826/- (Previous Year Rs. 41,04,826) is outstanding for more than
three years which are doubtful of recovery. However the management classifies these debts fully
recoverable and good and accordingly does not consider it necessary to make any provison.

Director’s Comment:

The management classifies these debts fully recoverable and good and accordingly does not
consider it necessary to make any provision.

g) We draw attention to Note No. 34 to the standalone financial statement, relating to the balance
confirmation from suppliers, customers as well as to various loans and advances given are not obtained.
In view of the same, the balances of receivables, trade payables as well as loans and advances have been
takes as per the books of accounts submitted by the company and are subject to availability of
confirmation from the respective parties.

Director’s Comment:

The management does not expect any material difference affecting the current period financial
statements on reconciliation/adjustments.

h) We draw attention to Note No. 39 to the standalone financial statement, relating to the Company has
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses under Tax Laws, in absence of virtual certainty of
sufficient future taxable income, Deferred Tax assets has not been recognized by way of prudence in
accordance with Accounting Standard 22 – “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”
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Directors Comment:

The management is of the view that in the absence of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable
income, Deferred Tax assets has not been recognized in case of unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward losses and has thus complied with Accounting Standard.

i) We draw attention to Note No.41 to the financial Statement, relating to non-appointment of whole time
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer as per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, these financials have not been authenticated by a whole time Company Secretary and Chief
Financial Officer as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Directors Comment:

In view of the Carried Forward Losses, the Company Could not find a suitable candidate as
Company Secretary and due to meager operations of the Company the Company was not in a
position to appoint an Internal Auditor and also the Board is of the opinion that the internal
Control of the Company are commensurate with the size of its operations.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Board has appointed Mrs. Samata Saraf, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor for the
Financial Year 2016-17 in terms of provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial
Audit Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 in the prescribed form MR-3 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure A
to this report.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON AUDITORS QUALIFICATION:

1. The company has not appointed Company Secretary as required under section 203 read with rule 8 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and thus the
financial statements have not been authenticated by a whole time Company Secretary under Section 203
of the Companies Act 2013.

2. Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2016 – 2017 as required under section 138 Companies Act,
2013 was not appointed.

Comment for 1 & 2

In view of the Carried Forward Losses, the Company Could not find a suitable candidate as Company
Secretary and due to meager operations of the Company the Company was not in a position to
appoint an Internal Auditor and also the Board is of the opinion that the internal Control of the
Company are commensurate with the size of its operations.

3 The amount of Rs. 90,888/- which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956 (1 of 1956) and
the rules made thereunder had not been transferred to the IEPF.
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The Company is in the process of transferring the same to IEPF.”

4. In the Absence of CFO the Company has authenticated the CEO/ CFO Certification as required by
Corporate Governance by CEO.

Due to weak financial operations the Company is not in a position to appoint a CFO.

5. The Company has given loans to group concerns in contravention of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act
2013.

Due to urgent necessity company has given and taken loans.6. There has been ordinate delay in complying BSE and LODR Compliances.
The company received benpos late due to delay in payment of depository fees.7. As per Regulation 31 of LODR, 2015 65.94% Promoter holding is in Demat form.
The company is in process of Dematerialization of Shares.8. The Financial Statements of the Company does not give true and fair view of the state of affairs of theCompany as per section 129 and compliance with accounting standards notified under section 133.
The company does not have operations during the year and incurred losses. Further company is in
process to comply with Accounting Standard.

COST AUDIT:

In pursuant to Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) on 31 December, 2014, the Company shall not be mandatorily required to get its Cost
Records for the financial year 2016-2017 audited in terms of provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 as the Industry under which the Company falls has been exempted from the Cost Audit by MCA vide
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014. Therefore, the audit of cost records for the
financial year ended on 31 March, 2017 has not been undertaken in terms of the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return as on 31st March, 2017 in Form MGT - 9 in
accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, are set out therewith as Annexure C to this report.

LISTING OF SHARES:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited, Mumbai. However, the trading of Shares has
been suspended by BSE. Your company has complied the compliances as required by the BSE and the requisite
approval for resumption of trading is awaited.
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RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS:

The particulars of the undergoing contracts or arrangements of the Company with related parties during the
period under review referred to in Section 188(1) of the Company Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/
arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the related
party transaction policy of the Company. The prescribed form AOC-2 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is enclosed as Annexure D to this report.

LOANS AND INVESTMENTS:

Details of loans, guarantees and investments under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as on 31st March, 2017, are not
given separately and forms part of the Standalone Financial Statement forming part of this report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM:

In terms of provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established an effective
mechanism called Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Mechanism). The mechanism under the Policy has been
appropriately communicated within the organization. The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework to
promote responsible whistle blowing by employees. It protects employees wishing to raise a concern about
serious irregularities, unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud within the Company by reporting the same to
the Audit Committee.

Protected disclosure can be made by the whistle blower in a closed and secured envelope or send through e-mail
to the Compliance Officer. During the year under review, no employee was denied access to the Audit
Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
provisions are not applicable for the period under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure B to this Report.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

Due to weak Financial of the company has not appointed internal auditors as required under Section 138 of the
Companies Act 2013.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Minal Industries Limited has a proper and adequate system of internal financial controls which includes the
policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
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Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees in the Company, who if employed throughout the financial year, were in receipt of
remuneration, whose particulars if so employed, are required to be included in the report of the Directors in
accordance with the provisions of Rule 5 (2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations
the Audit Committee shall have minimum three directors as member with Independent Directors forming the
majority. The Company has duly complied with the said provisions.

Following is the composition of Audit Committee: -

.
Name of the Member Designations

Mr. Amulbhai Patel Chairman & Independent
Non-Executive Director

Mr. Shrikant J Parikh, Member and Executive Director

Mr. Shankar Bhagat Member & Independent
Non-Executive Director

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

As per the directive of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audit is undertaken by a firm of Practicing Company Secretaries on quarterly basis. The audit is aimed at
reconciliation of total shares held in CDSL, NSDL and in physical form with the admitted, issued and listed
capital of the Company. The Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by the Auditor on
quarterly basis was forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai where the original shares of the Company are
listed.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Except as disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Report, there have been no material changes and commitments,
which can affect the financial position of the Company between the end of financial year and the date of this
report.

COURT/TRIBUNAL ORDERS:

Except for suspension of Trading by BSE vide order date 21st December 2015, there were no instances of any
significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status
and company’s operations in future.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board has adopted the Risk Management Policy based on the recommendation of the Risk Management
Committee in order to assess, monitor and manage risk throughout the Company.

Risk is an integral part of the Company’s business, and sound risk management is critical to the success of the
organization.

Detailed information on risk management is provided in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report.
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By Order of the Board
For MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/-
SHRIKANT J PARIKH
(CHAIRMAN)
(DIN 00112642)

DATE:   31st August 2017.
PLACE: MUMBAI.
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Annexure A
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretarial Audit ReportForm No. MR-3For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017.[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment andRemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014].
To,The Members,
MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
603, A - WING, MINAL COMPLEX,
OPP. SAKI VIHAR ROAD,
ANDHERI (EAST) MUMBAI – 400072.We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence togood corporate practices by MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Auditwas conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutorycompliances and expressing our opinion thereon.Based on our verification of the Company, books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recordsmaintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorizedrepresentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,during the audit year covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, complied with the statutoryprovisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism inplace to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:We herewith report that maintenance of proper and updated Books, Papers, Minutes Books, filing of Forms andReturns with applicable regulatory authorities and maintaining other records is responsibility of management andof the Company. Our responsibility is to verify the content of the documents produced before us, make objectiveevaluation of the content in respect of compliance and report thereon. We have examined on test check basis, theBooks, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company andproduced before us for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, as per the provisions of:I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under, as applicable;II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent ofForeign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings;
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V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were applicable during the period: -
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee StockPurchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share BasedEmployee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with Client;
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 -(Notapplicable for the period under audit.).
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not applicableto the Company during the Audit Period).We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:i)    Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015(with effect from 1st December, 2015);During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,Guidelines, and Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1. The company has not appointed Company Secretary as required under section 203 read with rule 8 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and thus the
financial statements have not been authenticated by a whole time Company Secretary under Section
203 of the Companies Act 2013.

2. Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2016 – 2017 as required under section 138 Companies Act,
2013 was not appointed.
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3. The amount of Rs. 1,89,101/- which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules
made thereunder had not been transferred

4. In the Absence of CFO the Company has authenticated the CEO/ CFO Certification as required by
Corporate Governance by CEO.

5. The Company has given loans to group concerns in contravention of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act 2013.

6. There has been ordinate delay in complying BSE and LODR Compliances.

7. As per Regulation 31 of LODR, 2015 65.94% Promoter holding is in Demat form.

8. The Financial Statements of the Company does not give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as per section 129 and compliance with accounting standards notified under section 133.We further report that:The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors weretook place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agendawere sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information andclarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size andoperations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations andguidelines.

We report that the company has been suspended by BSE with effect from 21st December 2015.We further report that during the audit period the Company has;
 Passed Special Resolution for obtaining approval of the Members for Re-appointment of Mr.

Shrikant Parikh (DIN: 00112642) as Managing Director of the Company for 3 Years w.e.f. 1st April,
2016 to 31st March, 2019.

 Passed Special Resolution for obtaining approval of the Members for entering into Related Party
Transactions by the Company.

 Registrar & Share Transfer Agent has been changed from “MCS Ltd” 10, Aram Apartment, 12,
Sampatrao Colony, B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri, Vadodara 390007 to “MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd.”
having its Registered Office at 12/1/5 Manoharpukur Road, Kolkatta- 700 026.
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Date: 31st August, 2017.
Place: Mumbai Mrs. Samata Saraf

Proprietor
ACS No.: 17620
COP: 6000
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Annexure B
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Report on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo and
forming part of Board’s Report for the year ended 31 March, 2017.

(A) Conservation of Energy:

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The Company is taking adequate steps
progressively on conservation of energy.

(ii) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: The company is not
making use of alternate sources of energy.

(iii) capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: During the Financial year 2016-2017
the company has not spent amount on capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s.

(B) Technology absorption: -

1. The efforts made towards technology absorption The company has installed certain
precision equipment’s.

2. The benefits derived like product improvement,
cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

The installed equipment’s has
resulted in enhanced production
capacity and better-quality product at
lower power consumption

3. In case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year:

a) the details of technology imported

b) the year of import

c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

The company has not imported
technology during the last three
financial years.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Amount in INR

YEAR 2016-2017 2015-2016
Foreign Exchange earned (CIF value of Imported Goods) NIL 2,78,267

Foreign Exchange spent (FOB value of Exports) NIL NIL
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Annexure C
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNas on the financial year ended on 31st March 2017[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of theCompanies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I.      REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:i)      CIN:- L32201MH1988PLC216905
ii)     Registration Date:- 11/01/1988
iii)     Name of the Company:- MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITEDiv)    Category / Sub-Category of theCompany Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government Companyv)     Address of the Registered office andcontact  details:- 603, A - Wing, Minal ComplexOff. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East)Mumbai 400072

Email ID: minal_vjp@rediffmail.co.inContact No.: 022-40707070vi)     Whether listed company:- Yesvii)    Name, Address and Contact details ofRegistrar and Transfer MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD,
10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Colony,
B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri,
Vadodara 390 007
Ph:- 0265-2314757 Fax:- 0265-2341639
Email:- helpdeskbaroda@mcsregistrars.com
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANYAll the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shallbe stated: -Sl. No. Name and Description of mainproducts / services NIC Code of theProduct/ service % to total turnoverof the company
1. Braillle Typewriter&Crockery, Articles etc 28170&46492 of the NICCODE 2008

79.4920.41
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: -

S.N0 NAME ANDADDRESSOF THECOMPANY
CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE

% ofsharesheld ApplicableSection
1 MinalInternationalFZE (Sharjah) License No. 01-01-07827 Subsidiary 100 2 (87)
2 MinalInfojewelsLimited U36912MH2010PLC267930 Associate 49.4 2 (6)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year [As on 01-04-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year [ As on 31-3-2017]

%
Chan

ge
duri
ng
the

year

Demat Physical Total

% of
Total
Share

s

Demat
Physica

l Total
% of
Total

Shares

A. Promoter s(1) Indian
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a) Individual/HUF 754852
05

39000000 114485205 59.66 754852
05

39000000 114485205 59.66 NoChangeb) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nilc) StateGovt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nile) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nilf) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nilf(i) Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NilF(ii) DirectorsRelative Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (A)

(1)
754852

05
390000

00

114
485
205

59.
66

754852
05

3900
0000

114
485
205

59.66
No

Chan
ge

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs –Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Other –Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

c) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nild) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nile) Any Other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (A)

(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total

Shareholding
of promoter

754852
05

390000
00

114
485

59.
66

754852
05

3900
0000

114
485

59.6
6

No
Chan
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(A) = (A) (1) +
(A) (2)

205 205 ge

B. Public
Shareholding1. Institutions Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nila) MutualFunds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / FI 12500 Nil 12500 0.0065 Nil Nil Nil Nil -0.0065c) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nild) StateGovt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

e) VentureCapital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) InsuranceCompanies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

g) FIIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nilh) ForeignVentureCapital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Others(specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

12500 Nil 12500 0.006
5

Nil Nil Nil Nil
-

0.00
65

2. Non-
Institutionsa) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 3503162 18816670 22319832 11.63 3482686 18816670 22299356 11.62 -0.01
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ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nilb) Individualsi) Individualshareholdersholdingnominal sharecapital upto Rs.1 lakh
5960847 283913 6244760 3.25 7289291 335913 7625204 3.97 +0.72

ii) Individualshareholdersholdingnominal sharecapital inexcess of Rs 1lakh
4851946 43092000 47943946 24.98 3551874 43040000 46591874 24.28 -0.70

c) Others(specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Non ResidentIndians 60183 -- 60183 0.030 60268 Nil 60268 0.031 +0.001OverseasCorporateBodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

HUF 834224 Nil 834224 0.43 837913 Nil 837913 0.44 +0.01
ForeignNationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ClearingMembers Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil 830 Nil 830 0.0004 +0.00

04Foreign Bodies- D R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total 151003 6219258 77402 40.33 152228 621925 77415 40.34 +0.0
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(B)(2):- 62 3 945 62 83 445 1

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+

(B)(2)

151128
62

6219258
3

77415
445 40.33 152228

62
621925

83
77415

445 40.34 +0.0
1

C. Shares held
by Custodian

for GDRs &
ADRs

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Grand Total

(A+B+C)
905980

67
1011925

83
19190
0650

100 907080
67

101192
583

19190
0650

100
No

Chan
ge

(ii)Shareholding of PromotersSr.No. Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginningof the year Shareholding at the end of the year
No. ofShares % oftotalSharesof thecompany

%ofSharesPledged /encumbered tototalshares

No. ofShares % oftotalSharesof thecompany
%ofSharesPledged /encumbered to totalshares

% changeinshareholdingduringthe year
1 Anila ShrikantParikh 5742600 2.99 Nil 574260 2.99 Nil No change
2 VikramParikh 616550 0.32 Nil 616550 0.32 Nil No change
3 JesingbhaiBadarmalParikh 69126055 36.02 Nil 691260 36.02 Nil No change

4 JesingbhaiBadarmalParikh 38992000 20.32 Nil 389920 20.32 Nil No change
5 AkashVikramParikh 4000 0.00 Nil 4000 0.00 Nil No change
6 Sona Akash 4000 0.00 Nil 4000 0.00 Nil No change
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Total 11448520
5

59.66 0 1144852
05

59.66 0 No change

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl.No. Shareholding at the beginningof the year Cumulative Shareholdingduring the yearNo. ofshares % oftotalshares ofthecompany
No. ofshares % oftotalshares ofthecompany

No Change during the yearAt the beginning of the yearChange during the year(Purchase)At the End of the year
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):

Sl.No.
Shareholding at thebeginning of the year Cumulative Shareholdingduring the year

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of shares % of totalshares ofthecompany
No. of shares % of totalshares ofthecompany1. MAHENDRA CHANDULAL

SHAHAt the beginning of the year 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.9432Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.94322. CHAMPAK KIRTILAL MEHTAAt the beginning of the year 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.9432Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 21000000 10.9432 21000000 10.94323. AANISHKA CONSTRUCTION
PVT LTDAt the beginning of the year 9829085 5.122 9829085 5.122Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No Change
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At the End of the year 9829085 5.122 9829085 5.1224. AANYORA CONSTRUCTION
PVT LTDAt the beginning of the year 8987585 4.6835 8987585 4.6835Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 8987585 4.6835 8987585 4.68355. C  MAHENDRA CAPITAL
LIMITED (Formerly known as
C Mahendra Infrapower
Limited)At the beginning of the year 1264150 0.6588 1264150 0.6588Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 1264150 0.6588 1264150 0.65886. RAJESH GHOSHAt the beginning of the year 828000 0.4315 828000 0.4315Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 828000 0.4315 828000 0.43157. MALAYBHAI SURYAKANT
KARBHARIAt the beginning of the year 549430 0.2863 549430 0.2863Change during the year No Change No change No Change No changeAt the End of the year 549430 0.2863 549430 0.28638. VIBHABEN MALAYBHAI
KARBHARIAt the beginning of the year 469565 0.2447 469565 0.2447Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 469565 0.2447 469565 0.24479. EL DORADO BIOTECH
PRIVATE LTD.At the beginning of the year 454500 0.2368 454500 0.2368Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 454500 0.2368 454500 0.236810. SHREE MALLIKARJUN
TRADINVEST PVT LTDAt the beginning of the year 547022 0.2851 547022 0.2851
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Change during the year No Change No Change No Change No ChangeAt the End of the year 547022 0. 2851 547022 0. 2851
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:Sl.No.

Shareholding at thebeginning of the year Cumulative Shareholdingduring the year
For Each of the Directors
and KMP

No. of shares % of totalshares ofthecompany
No. of shares % of totalshares ofthecompany1. MR. SHRIKANT JESINGBHAI PARIKH (D)At the beginning of theyear Nil Nil Nil NilChange during the year Nil Nil Nil NilAt the End of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil2. MR. AMULBHAI JETHABHAI PATEL (D)At the beginning of theyear 16000 0.008 16000 0.008Change during the year NoChange No Change NoChange NoChangeAt the End of the year 16000 0.008 16000 0.0083. MR. SHANKAR PRASAD BHAGAT (D)At the beginning of theyear Nil Nil Nil NilChange during the year Nil Nil Nil NilAt the End of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

4. MRS. SONA AKASH PARIKH (D)At the beginning of theyear 4000 0.0021 4000 0.0021Change during the year NoChange No Change NoChange NoChangeAt the End of the year 4000 0.0021 4000 0.0021
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V. INDEBTEDNESSIndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for paymentSecured Loansexcludingdeposits UnsecuredLoans Deposits TotalIndebtedness
Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial yeari) Principal Amount -- 34,64,000 -- 34,64,000ii) Interest due butnot paid -- -- -- --iii) Interest accruedbut not due -- -- -- --Total (i+ii+iii) -- 34,64,000 -- 34,64,000
Change in
Indebtedness
during the
financial yearAdditions -- -- --Deletions -- 12,705 -- 12,705Net Change -- 12,705 -- 12,705
Indebtedness
a t the end of
the financial
yeari)PrincipalAmount -- 34,51,295 -- 34,51,295
ii) Interestdue but notpaid -- -- -- --
iii)Interestaccrued butnot due -- -- -- --
Total (i+ii+iii) -- 34,51,295 -- 34,51,295
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VI.    REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELA. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:Sl.no. Particulars of Remuneration Name ofMD/WTD/Manager TotalAmount
1. Gross salary(a) Salary as per provisionscontained in section 17(1) of theIncome-tax Act,1961

SHRIKANT
PARIKH
(MANAGING
DIRECTOR) 1,20,000.001,20,000.00

(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil
(c) Profits in lieu of salary undersection 17(3) Income- tax Act,1961 Nil Nil

2. Stock Option Nil Nil3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil4. Commission as % of profit Nil Nil- others, specify… Nil Nil5. Others, please specify Nil NilTotal (A) 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00Ceiling as per the Act 84,00,000 84,00,000
B. Remuneration to other directors: Not Applicable
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD: NotApplicable
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Not Applicable
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/- SD/-
SHRIKANT JESINGBHAI PARIKH SONA AKASH PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00112642 DIN: 03283751
DATE: 31st August 2017
PLACE: MUMBAI.
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Annexure-E

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details
(a) Name of the subsidiary MINAL INTERNATIONAL

FZE
(b) Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if

different from the holding company’s reporting period 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017

(c) Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

AED
1AED= 17.66 INR

(d) Share capital 18,37,500
(e) Reserves & surplus 28,195,611
(f) Total assets 54,999,167
(g) Total Liabilities 24,966,056
(h) Investments 0.00
(i) Turnover 0.00
(j) Loss before taxation 276,845,572
(k) Provision for taxation 0.00
(l) Loss after taxation 276,845,572
(m) Proposed Dividend 0.00
(n) % of shareholding 100.00

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Annexure D

FORM NO. AOC - 2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with the related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

18. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

All transactions are at Arm’s Length Price.

19. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Name of the
Related Party
& Nature of
Relationship

Nature of
contracts/ar
rangements/
transactions

Duration of the
contracts /
arrangements/transa
ctions

Salient terms of the
contracts or
arrangements or
transactions including
the value, if any

Amount paid as
advances, if any

Minal plastic
product

Rent paid of
Rs.
1,20,000/- Annually N.A. Nil

Minal Electrical
& Engineering

Rent
Received of
Rs. 48000 Annually N.A. Nil

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of associates / Joint Ventures Minal Infojewels
Limited

RSBL Jewels

VI. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2017
VII. Shares of Associate / Joint Ventures

held by the Company on the year end
49.40 % 99.00%

Amount of Investment in Associates / Joint
Venture

1,23,50,000.00 (1,936,747.00)

VIII. Description of how there is significant
influence

Note 1 Note 1

IX. Reason why the associate / Joint
Venture is not consolidated

X. Net worth attributable to shareholding
as per latest audited Balance Sheet

21,24,24,535 (1,905,996)

XI. 28,12,648.00 (254,293.00)
i. Considered in Consolidation 13,89,448.00 (2,51,751.00)
j. Not Considered in Consolidation 14,23,200.00 (2,542.00)

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Corporate Governance regulations were issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (with effect from 1st December, 2015). The same
has been implemented by the Company.

The Company believes in maximum utilization of resources at minimum cost and attaining maximum long-
term shareholders value.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

a) Composition and Category of Board of Directors

 The Board of the Company comprised of Four (4) Directors as on March 31, 2017 out of which 1
(One) is Managing Director, 2 (Two) are Independent Non-Executive Directors and 1 (One) Women
Non-Executive Director of the Company.

 There are no nominee or Institutional Directors in the Company.

 None of Directors has pecuniary or Business relationship with the Company other than as mentioned
elsewhere in Annual Report. No Director of the Company is either being member in more than 10
(Ten) committees and/or Chairman of more than 5 (Five) committees across all Companies in which
he or she is a Director.

b) Details of attendance of each director at the meeting of the board of Directors and the
last Annual General Meeting

The following table gives the attendance of the Directors at Board Meetings of the Company and also other
Directorship other than the Company and Chairmanship/Membership in Board Committees of public
limited companies:

Name of
Director

Category No. of
Board
Meetings
Attended

Attendance
at Last
AGM

*No. of
other
Directorship

No. of Other
Committee
Membership/chairmanship
in other
Companies

Mr.
Shrikant
Parikh

Chairman &
Managing
Director

4 Yes Nil Nil
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Mr. Sona
Parikh

Non-Executive,
Director

4 Yes Nil Nil

Mr.
Shankar
Prasad
Bhagat

Independent,
Non-Executive
Director

4 No Five (5) Three (3)

Mr.
Amulbhai
Jethabhai
Patel

Independent,
Non-Executive
Director

4 No Nil Nil

* Directorship only of listed public company is considered

c) Number of other board of directors or committees in which a Directors is a member or
chairperson

Name of
Director

*No. of other
Directorship

No. of Other
Committee

Membership
in other

Companies

No. of Other
Committee

chairmanship
in other

Companies
Mr.
Shrikant
Parikh Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Sona
Parikh Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Shankar
Prasad
Bhagat Four One Three

Mr.
Amulbhai
Jethabhai
Patel

Nil Nil Nil

d) Number of meetings of the board of directors held and dates on which held

 During the year, there were in total 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held. The time gap between the
two meetings was not more than 120 days. All the information required to be furnished to the Board
was made available to them along with detailed Agenda notes.
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 The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows:

30th May, 2016; 12th August, 2016; 14th November, 2016 and 11th February, 2017.

e) Disclosure of Relationships between Directors Inter-se

 Mr. Shrikant Parikh is the Managing Director & Chairman and is related to Mrs. Sona Parikh being a
relative as per Companies Act, 2013

 Mr. Amulbhai Patel is a Non-Executive Independent Director and is not related to any of the other
Members of the Board of Directors

 Mr. Shankar Bhagat is a Non-Executive Independent Director and is not related to any of the other
Members of the Board of Directors.

f) Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive Directors;

Sr.
No.

Name of the Non-
Executive Director

No. of

Shares held

No. of convertible instruments

held

1. Mr. Shrikant Parikh Nil Nil

2. Mrs. Sona Parikh 4000 Nil

3. Mr. Shankar Bhagat Nil Nil

4. Mr. Amulbhai Patel 16000 Nil

g) Details of Familiarization programmed imparted to independent Directors for FY 2016-
17

Your Company has in place a structured induction and familiarization programme for all its
Directors including the Independent Directors. Your Company through such programs familiarizes
not only the Independent Directors but any new appointee on the Board with a brief background of
your Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities, nature of the industry in which it operates,
business model operations, ongoing events, etc. They are updated on all business-related issues and
new initiatives. They are also informed of the important policies of your Company including the
Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading
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h) Brief Profile of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

 Re-appointment of Mr. Shrikant Parikh, retiring director by rotation

Name of Director Mr.
Shrikant
Parikh

Age 61
Qualification B.E.

(Electronics
Expertise in functional Area Diamantaire

and Jewelry
&
Engineering
Company

Directorship in other Indian Public
Listed Limited Companies and other
firms as on 31st March, 2017.

Nil

3. Audit Committee:

1. Brief Description of Terms of reference

Broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per following:

1) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible

2) Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company

3)  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

4)  Reviewing, with the management the annual financial statements and the auditor’s report thereon,
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the
board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
c. Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
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f. Disclosure of any related party transactions
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report

5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval.

6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter

7) Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process.

8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties

9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit

14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board.

16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences about nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

18)  To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

19) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience
and background, etc. of the candidate
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20) To review report submitted by Monitoring Agency informing material deviations in the utilisation
of issue proceeds and to make necessary recommendations to the Board, if, when and where
applicable.

21) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit committee.

4. Composition, Name of Members and Chairperson

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with regulation 18 Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement, 2015. The Audit Committee comprises of 2 Non-Executive Independent
Directors & 1 Executive Director.

The Audit Committee met Four time in financial year 2016-17 viz: 30th May, 2016; 12th

August, 2016; 14th November, 2016 and 11th February, 2017. The necessary quorum was
present in the said meetings. The Chairman of the Audit Committee was absent at the last
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 22nd September, 2016. The composition of
the Committee during the year 2016-17 and the details of meetings held and attended by the
Directors are as under

a. The Audit Committee has held 4 meetings during the year and attendance of the
meetings is given below.

The Audit Committee met Four time in financial year 2016-17 viz: 30th May, 2016; 12th

August, 2016; 14th November, 2016 and 11th February, 2017.

Name of Director Category of
Directorship

No. of
Committee
Meetings
attended

Mr. Amulbhai Patel Independent Director 4

Mr. Shankar Bhagat Independent Director 4

Mr.  Shrikant Parikh Managing Director 4

Mr. Amulbhai Patel Chairman

Mr. Shankar Bhagat Member

Mr.  Shrikant Parikh Member
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5. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

a) Brief Description of Terms of reference

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions
of Section 178(3) and (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Nomination
and Remuneration Committee comprises of 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 Non-
Executive Director.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two times during the year 2016-17 on 12th August
2016 and 11th February, 2017. The necessary quorum was present in the said meetings. The Chairman of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 22nd September, 2016.

ROLE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE, inter-alia, include the
following:

(1) formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

(2) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of
directors;

(3) Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

(4) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their
appointment and removal.

(5) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

(6) Criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors and the
Chairman of the Company.
(7) Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall carry out evaluation of every director’s
performance.
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b) Composition, name of members and chairperson

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the year 2016-17 is as follows:

Mrs. Sona Parikh Chairman

Mr. Shankar Bhagat Member

Mr. Amulbhai Patel Member

c) Meeting and attendance during the year

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has held 2 meetings during the year. The attendance of
the meetings is given below.

Name of Director Category of
Directorship

No. of Committee
Meetings attended

Mrs. Sona Parikh Chairman & NED 2

Mr. Shankar Bhagat Member & NEID 2

Mr. Amulbhai Patel Member & NEID 2

d) Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors

 GUIDELINES REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee have approved a Policy for the Selection,
Appointment and Remuneration of Directors. In line with the said Policy, the Committee facilitate
the Board in identification and selection of the Directors who shall be of high integrity with relevant
expertise and experience so as to have well diverse Board

Directors are appointed or re-appointed with the approval of the shareholders and shall remain in
office in accordance with the provisions of the law and the retirement policy laid down by the
Board from time-to-time. The Managing Director and all the Non-executive Directors (except
Independent Directors) are liable to retire by rotation unless otherwise specifically provided under
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the Articles of Association or under any statute. As required under Regulation 46 (2) (b) of the
Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015 the Company has issued formal
letters of appointment to the Independent Directors.

 Membership term

As per the Articles of Association of the Company, at least two-thirds of the Board of Directors
should be retiring Directors. One-third of these Directors are required to retire every year and if
eligible, the retiring Directors qualify for re-appointment.

 Meeting of Independent Directors

The Company’s Independent Directors met on 2nd January 2017 without the presence of the
Managing Director & CEO, Non-Independent Directors and the Management Team. The meeting
was attended by all the Independent Directors and was conducted informally to enable the
Independent Directors to discuss matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and put forth their
combined views to the Board of Directors of the Company.

 Succession policy

The Board constantly evaluates the contribution of its members and recommends to shareholders their
re-appointment periodically as per the statute. Executive Directors are appointed by the shareholders
for a maximum period of Five years at one time, but are eligible for re-appointment upon completion
of their term. Non-Independent, Non-Executive Directors do not have any term, but retire by rotation
as per the law.

The Board has adopted a retirement policy for its Executive Directors. The maximum age of
retirement of Executive Directors is seventy years, provided that the term of the person holding this
position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion
indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

 Performance Evaluation Criteria of Independent Directors:

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and
effectiveness as well as that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of
the Board. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various
aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience &
competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues, quality of
contribution to Board deliberations, commitment to shareholders and other stakeholder interests etc.
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 Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has adopted the code of conduct for the directors and senior management and
the same has been placed on the company’s website http://www.minalindustriesltd.com. All board
members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for
the period under review. A declaration to that effect signed by the Managing Director is attached and
forms part of the Annual Report of the Company.

6. Remuneration to Directors

a) Pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive Directors

There are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-à-vis the Company
which has Potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

b) Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy devised in accordance with Section 178(3) and (4) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is available at the website of the Company:
http://www.minalindustriesltd.com. Further, criteria of making payments to non-executive directors,
the details of remuneration paid to all the Directors and the other disclosures required to be made
under Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement, 2015 have been provided in the said policy
and Nomination and remuneration policy adheres to the terms and conditions of the policy while
approving the remuneration payable.

c) Disclosures with respect to remuneration

 Details of Remuneration Paid to the Directors
The remuneration of the managing director and executive director is recommended by the remuneration
committee, then approved by the board of directors and subsequently by the shareholders in general
meeting within the limits prescribed in Companies Act, 2013. The non-executive directors are paid
sitting fees for board meetings attended by them.

Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors
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Name of
Director

Mr. Shrikant
Parikh

Designation MD
Salary 1200000
Performance
bonus

--

Provident
Fund & Gratuity
Fund

--

stock option --

Mr Shrikant Parikh is appointed as Managing Director with effect from 1st April, 2016 to 31st

March, 2019 for a period of 3 years.

The details of remuneration, sitting fees, performance bonus, and commission paid to each of the Non-
Executive Directors during the year ended on 31st March, 2017 are given below:-

Sitting Fees

 There is no sitting fees paid to Directors of the Company except Rs. 24,000/- professional
fees paid to Mr. Shankar Prasad Bhagat for consultation charges.

 Executive Directors are not provided with any benefits, bonuses, performance linked
incentives

 None of the Directors have Services contracts, apart from agreements made towards their
appointment as Whole-time Directors/ Managing Director. The notice period for
Resignation is 30 days however due to certain inadvertent or significant unavoidable
circumstances notice of Resignation can be served and accepted without the mandatory
period of 30 days.

 The company has not issued any Stock options either to its Directors or to its Employees.

7. Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Company is not constituted in line with the provisions
of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 Security and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee of 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors, one executive Director and one
Managing Director/ Compliance Officer.

The Committee periodically reviews the status of Stakeholders’ grievances and redressal of the same.
The Committee met four times in FY 2016-17 - viz: 30th May, 2016 ; 12th August, 2016 ;  14th
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November, 2016 and 11th February, 2017. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The
Chairman of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
22nd September,2016.

The composition of the Committee during financial year 2016-17 and the details of meetings held and
attended by the Directors are as under.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee has been constituted with 4 members. The committee consists
of two Non-Executive Independent Directors and One Executive Director & Compliance Officer of the
Company. The committee looks into the shareholders and investors grievances that are not settled at the
level of Compliance Officer and helps to expedite the share transfers and related matters.

Following are the members of the Committee.

Shrikant Parikh- Chairman

Amulbhai Patel- Member

Shankar Bhagat- Member

Name of Director
Category of

Directorship
No. of Committee

Meetings attended
Mr. Shrikant Parikh Managing

Director &
Compliance

Officer

4

Mr. Amulbhai Patel Independent
Director

4

Mr.  Shankar Bhagat Independent
Director

4

The company received “0” complaints from shareholders during the year 2016-17.

8. General Body Meetings:

a) Details of last 3 (Three) Annual General Meetings are given below:

Finan
cial
Year

Date Time Venue Special
Resolution(s)

2013-2014 30.09.2014 11.30 A.M 603, A- Wing,
Minal Complex,
Off. Saki Vihar
Road, Andheri
(east) Mumbai

1) Appointment of
Mr. Amulbhai
Patel as
Independent
Director

2) Appointment of
Mr. Shankar
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Prasad Bhagat as
Independent
Director

3) Approval for
Entering into
related party
transaction

2014-2015 30.09.2015 11.30
A.M.

603, A- Wing,
Minal Complex,
Off. Saki Vihar
Road, Andheri
(east) Mumbai

1) Regularisation
Mrs. Sona Parikh
as Non-
Executive
Director

2) Adoption of
New Set of
Articles of
Association

3) Approval for
Entering into
related party
transaction.

2015-2016 22.09.2016 11.00
A.M.

603, A- Wing,
Minal Complex,
Off. Saki Vihar
Road, Andheri
(east) Mumbai

1) Re-appointment
of Mr. Shrikant
Parikh as
Managing
Director

2) Approval for
Entering into
related party
transaction

b) Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal

There were no special/ordinary resolutions passed during last year through postal ballot nor
does the Company thus far has any plan to conduct postal Ballot and hence is not required to
produce procedure of postal ballot.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a) yearly/quarterly results
Quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company were published in leading
English (Free Press Journal) and Vernacular language newspaper (Nav Shakti Mumbai).

b) Publication of yearly/quarterly results

The quarterly results were published in any one of the prominent English publication such as
Free Press Journal and one of the prominent Vernacular publication as Navshakti, Mumbai.
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c) Website of the Company

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section
under ‘Investors’ on the Company’s website gives information on various announcements
made by the Company, status of unclaimed dividend, stock quotes, Annual Report,
Quarterly/Half yearly/Nine-months and Annual financial results along with the applicable
policies of the Company.

d) Official news releases and presentations made to institutional investors or to the
analysts

The company has not made any official news releases nor it has made any presentations
made to institutional investors or to the analysts hence the same are not disclosed to BSE or
on the website of the Company.

10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a) Annual General Meeting - Date, Time and Venue

The 29th Annual General Meeting is scheduled to be held on Friday, the 29th day of
September, 2017 at 11.30 A.M. at 603, A-Wing, Minal Complex, Off. Saki Vihar Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai- 400 072.

b) Financial year

The Financial year of the company is from April to March. The financial calendar is as per
following.

First quarter results (30th June) 12th August 2017
Annual General Meeting 29th September 2017
Second quarter results (30th September) Within 45 days of the

end of quarter.
Third quarter results (31st December) Within 45 days of the

end of quarter.
Fourth quarter / Annual Results Within 60 days of the

end of quarter.

c) Payment of Dividend

The Board of Directors have not proposed any dividend for the year ended 31st March 2017 with a view
to conserve resources for a sustainable future.
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d) The name and address of each stock exchange(s) at which the listed entity's securities
are listed and a confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock
exchange(s)

The company’s shares are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange and hence all the Listing Compliances
including payment of Listing Fees are made to BSE Limited only.

The Company has paid listing fees up to 31st March, 2018 to the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE
Limited)

e) Stock Code on BSE

Scrip Name:  MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Scrip Code:  522235

f) Market price data

The Stock Market Price is not available due Company shares were suspended from 21st December,
2015 on Bombay Stock Exchange due to various non-compliances in the Company.

Registrars and Share transfer agents

Address of Registrars and Share Transfer Agent.

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD.,
10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Colony,
B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri,
Vadodara 390 007.

g) Share transfer system

The share transfer of securities in physical form are registered, duly transferred and dispatched
within 30 days of the receipt, if the transfer documents are in order, and rejection are communicated
within 15 days if the documents are not found in order. The share transfers are approved on fixed
time interval by the persons authorized to do so by the Board. The shares in de-materialized form are
processed and transferred within 21 days from receipt of dematerialization requests.

h) Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2017

Range Shares Folios Percent Shares Percent
Holders

From To

1 500 155795 685 0.0812 32.4491



57

501 1000 293094 349 0.1527 16.5324

1001 2000 467883 298 0.2438 14.1165

2001 3000 389120 157 0.2028 7.4372

3001 4000 312281 88 0.1627 4.1686

4001 5000 532862 119 0.2777 5.6371

5001 10000 1273233 168 1.6635 7.6635

10001 50000 3610583 183 1.8815 8.6689

50001 100000 1771011 27 0.9229 1.2790

Above 183094788 37 95.4112 1.7527

Total 191900650 2111 100.00 100.00

Categories of Shareholders as on March 31, 2017

Category of Shareholder(s) Total Number
of Shares

% of total no.
of shares

(A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
(a) Individuals /HUF 114485205 59.6586

Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
(A)

114485205 59.6586

(B) Public Shareholding
1 Bodies Corporate 22015454 11.4725
2 Individual Shareholders having nominal share

Capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh
6106388 3.1821

3 Individual Shareholders Having Nominal Share
Capital in excess of Rs. 1 Lakh

48409628 25.2266

4 Non Resident Individuals 103782 0.054
5 HUF 780193 0.4063

TOTAL (A+ B) 191900650 100.00
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i) Dematerialization of securities and liquidity

Names of depositories for dematerialization of equity shares

Name of depository ISIN No.

National Securities
Depository Ltd.

INE124M01015

Central Depository Services
(India) Ltd.

INE124M01015

65.94% Promoter holding of the company is in Demat form.

As on 31st March, 2017, 47.27 of the Company’s total shares representing 9,07,08,067 shares were
held in de-materialized form and the balance 52.73 representing 10,11,92,583 shares in paper form.
The details are given below

Type No. of
Shares
Held

%
Shareholding

Number of Shares

Promoter & Promoter Group

Bodies Corporate

Individual Shareholders having nominal share Capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh

Individual Shareholders having nominal share Capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh

Non- Resident Individual

HUF
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De-materialized shares

With N.S.D.L 9778835 27.22%

With C.D.S.L 80929232 27.28%

Total Demat shares 9,07,08,067 47.27%

Physical shares 101192583 52.73%

TOTAL 19,19,00,650 100.00%

j) The Company does not have any outstanding global depository receipts or American
depository receipts or warrants or any convertible instruments or any ESOP

k) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

The Company does not have a Commodity Price Risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging
activities as the same are not applicable to the Company.

n) plant locations:

The plant location is not available, as there is no operation in the Company.

m) Address for correspondence:

Shareholders of the company can send correspondence at company’s share and Transfer Agent’s
Office or the registered office of the company situated at following address:

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD.,
10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Colony,
B/H Laxmi Hall, Alkapuri,
Vadodara - 390 007.

11. Other Disclosures

a) Materially significant related party transactions

There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, Directors or the
Management, or their relatives or that had potential conflict with the Company’s interest and which
require shareholders’ approval. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) and
AOC-2 have been made in the Annual Report. The Related Party Transactions Policy as approved by the
Board is available on the Company’s website at www.minalindustriesltd.com.
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b) Details of non-compliance

 The Company has been suspended for trading on the BSE w.e.f 21st December, 2015 and the
company is in the process of revoking the suspension.

 The details of Non-Compliances mentioned in the Annual Report of the Company.

c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy and affirmation that
no personnel has been denied access to the

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27(2) of Security
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015., the Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors
and employees to report genuine concerns regarding unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company‘s Code of Conduct and Ethics policy. The said mechanism also provides
for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and makes
provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional
cases. The Company also affirms that no employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit
Committee. The said Whistle-Blower Policy has been hosted on the website of the Company at
www.minalindustriesltd.com

d) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-
mandatory requirements

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated
under Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Further the Company has also complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in
regulations 17 to 27 and the mandatory requirements under Schedule II and regulation 46 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The company to the extent
possible has adopted certain non-mandatory requirements as part of good corporate governance practice.

e) web link of policy of ‘material’ subsidiaries

The company have subsidiary but do not have a material subsidiary.

f) Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions

There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, Directors or
the Management, or their relatives or that had potential conflict with the Company’s interest and
which require shareholders’ approval. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard
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(AS 18) and AOC-2 has been made in the Annual Report. The Related Party Transactions Policy as
approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website at www.minalindustriesltd.com.

g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities

Disclosures are not required since the Company does not have a Commodity Price Risk or foreign
exchange risk and hedging activities as the same are not applicable Company.

h) Dates of book closure

From Friday, 22nd September, 2017 to Friday, 29th September, 2017 (both days inclusive)

i) Debentures

There are no outstanding debentures as the company has not issued Debentures at any point of time.

j) E-Voting Facility to members

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide
members the facility to exercise their right to vote at the 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Pursuant to the amendments made in Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company has sent assent/dissent forms to the members to
enable those who do not have access to E-Voting facility to cast their vote on the shareholders
resolution to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, by sending their assent or dissent in
writing.

k) Accounting Treatment:

The Company follows accounting standards notified by the Central Government of India under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and/or by the institute of chartered accountants of
India in the preparation of financial statements and has not adopted a treatment different from that
prescribed in any accounting standard. However the Company has not follow with Accounting
Standard -2 (Valuation of Inventories) & 22 (Deferred Tax) and the Financial Statement of the does
not give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as per section 129 & Compliance
with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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a. Disclosure with respect to Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account.

There are no shares lying in the Demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account of the
Company and hence the details of the same are not provided.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SD/-
SHRIKANT PARIKH

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHAIRMAN
DIN NO: 00112642

DATE: 31st AUGUST, 2017
PLACE: MUMBAI
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

As there was continuous slowdown in demand from USA and Europe. Development of Asian and domestic
markets in the last couple of years has changed the scene. The overall trend of export of Diamond is expected to
continue.

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

The Development of Asian and Domestic market, the trading activities for the cut and polished diamonds are
more profitable and presently the company is concentrating on trading and exporting of cut and polished
Diamonds only.

3. OUTLOOK:

For the year 2017-18, our focus will continue on sustainable growth by taking measures for increasing our
market share of existing products and creating new business in untapped growth market segments in Export
Market Though there is sluggish demand in certain sectors and also increased competition from global and
domestic players, we expect the trend shown in 2016-17 to continue in the year 2017-18. However, we expect
that in some segments the market share of existing product line will increase due to expansion of capacities.

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process in the company.

4. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

Our Internal Audit Dept. is continuously working to improve on Internal Checks and Internal Control Systems
in the Organization. We have in place internal control systems in all spheres of activities commensurate with the
size of the Company. The internal control is supplemented by effective internal audit being carried out by an
external firm of chartered accountants. The Audit Committee of Directors regularly reviews the findings of the
Internal Auditors and effective steps to implement the suggestions/observations of the Auditors are taken and
monitored regularly. Your Company also has laid down procedures and authority levels with suitable checks
and balances encompassing the entire operations of the Company.

5. HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your company continues to have cordial relations with its employees.

6. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in this report on “Management's Discussion and Analysis” are forward looking statements
and which have been issued as required by applicable Securities Laws and regulations. There are several factors
which would be beyond the control of Management and as such, may affect the actual results which could be
different from that envisaged.
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7. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT,
INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The company recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral and
financial is extended to employees to motivate them.

The company has provided rent free accommodation to all its staff & workers adjacent to the factory premises
of the company. The company enjoyed excellent relationship with workers and staff during the last year. The
Company’s human resources management strategies supported its Business growth in a challenging economic
environment. Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational efficiency, process
change support and various employee engagement programmes which has helped the Organization achieve
higher productivity levels.

Employees are encouraged to express their views and are empowered to work independently. Employees are
given the opportunity to learn through various small projects which make them look at initiative from different
perspectives and thus provide them with a platform to become result oriented.

By Order of the Board
For MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SHRIKANT J PARIKH
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00112642

DATE: 31st AUGUST 2017
PLACE: MUMBAI.
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors,

MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
603, A- Wing, Minal Complex,
Opp. Saki Vihar Road,
Andheri (East)
Mumbai- 400072.

I, Shrikant J Parikh, Managing Director & CEO of the Company hereby certify that in respect of the financial
year ended on March 31, 2017.

1. I have reviewed the financial statement and the cash flow statements for the year and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statement that might be misleading;

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that I have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and I have disclosed to the auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any of which I was
aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and.

c. Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control
system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Shrikant J Parikh
Managing Director& CEO
Date: 31st August 2017
Place: Mumbai.
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DECLARATION

I hereby confirm that:

the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel, affirmation(s)
that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel in
respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2017.

FOR MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/-

Shrikant J Parikh
(Managing Director& CEO)

Date: 31st August 2017.
Place: Mumbai.
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PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of Minal Industries Limited.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Minal Industries Limited (‘the
Company’), for the year ended 31st March, 2017, as stipulated in Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulations
(‘Listing Obligations & Disclosure Regulations) of the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned
Listing Regulations, as applicable except non-compliance with Regulations 6, 20, 31, 33 & 48 of LODR
(Regulation) 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 31st August 2017 For HS Associates
Place: Mumbai. Company Secretaries

Mr. Hemant S. Shetye
Partner
FCS No.: 2827
CP: 1483
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Chartered Accountants

Iniependert Auditotrs Report

TOTHE IViEMBERS OF MINALINDUSTRINS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Minal Industies
Limited ("the Company")which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,20f7, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date,
and a summary ofthe signihcant accounting policies aud other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Finencial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters slated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act') with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
dso includes maiulenance of adequate accounting records in accordance witb the provisions
ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other inegularities, selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies,
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of intemal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone fiaancial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or enor.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions ofthe
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specifiod under
S€ction 143(10) of the Act. Those Stardar& require that we c.ornpiy with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the standalone financial statements are liee from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on l}re
auditor's iudgrfient, including the assessment of the risks of mat€rial misstaternent of th€
standalone financial statements, *'hether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers intemal financials control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the standalone financial statements and give a true and fair vie-ur in order to
design audit procedures that are apFopriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

Office No. 4, lst Floor,
84, Janmabhoomi Marg
Fort Mumbai - 400 00f .

f the standalone financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on ihe standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualilied Opinion

a) Attention is invited to Note No. 26 to the standalone financial statement, relating
to valuation oJ'inventories, in respect of stock of polkhed diamonds 4t lou'er of
cost ol net realisable ralue, cost or net realisable value k based on technical
estimate by the management and certifred by approved valuer. The basis of
computing cosl used on consislent bosis though in line with generally accepted
tdxstry plattixr-, is e deviation fron tle method preseribeel by Aeeounting
Standard (AS) - 2 ' Valudtion of Inventories'. The impact on loss for the year,
reserves and surplw and invenlories qs 4t 3lst March, 2017, if any due to the
above deviatiow is not dscertaindble.

b) i) Attention is invited to Note No. 30 to the standalone fnancial stdemen4
/elaling to the extent of provision that may be required for diminulion in tln value
of long term investments amounting to Rs. 18,37,500/- in Minal Interyntional FZE
(UAE), overseas wholly owned subsidiary of the company. SigniJicant
uncertq.inties exisl in relation ta the recoverability of loans amounting to Rs.
I,98,76,930/- and interest accrued lhercon Rs. 40,87,63I/- due from above wholly
amednbsidi*y

ii) Attenlion is invited to Note Na. 30 to the standalone Jinancial statement,
relating to no provision is made for interest on loan granted to Minal
Internatioru FZE AAD, oversess wholly owned subsidiary amounting to Rt.
10,01495/- (Previous Year Rs. NIL).as there is no certainty on recoverable of

principle loan amount.

c) In absence of audited / unaudited resultf of Minal Infojewels Limited, associate
eompany, we were unoble to obtain sufiicient appropriate audit evidence about
the cmrying amount of Coffipany's ir estment in associate compatE aE at March
31, 2017, Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustments to
these qmounts v,ere necessaryr. The said investments continue to be valued at cost.
The impact on loss for the year, leserves and surplus and investments as at 3lst
March, 2017, ifany is not ascertainable.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and 10 the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
rs, ffcept ft,r tlre eftct of the mattet described in the Basis for Qudi{ied Opinion paragraph
above, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the marmer so required and give a tnre and fair view in conformity with the accounting
pfinciples generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31't Mmch.
2017 and its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.



Emphasis of Matter

a) we draw attention to Note No. 27 to the standalone financial statem€nt, relating to
non receipt of bank statements and bank confirmations from three banks for wliich
balances as on 3ls March,2017 amounts to Rs. 1,08,286/- (balance as on 3ls March.
2016 amounts to Rs. 6,180/-) for which the management had certified there being no
kansactions during the year and we have relied upon the same.

b) we draw attention to Note no. 32 (a) to the standalone financial statement, relating to
Trade Receivables amounting to Rs. 11,77,43,510/- (previous year Rs. 19,71,25,019)
is outstascling for more than tkee years. rbvre.ler ths mmagEment classifies ltese
debts firlly recoverable and good and accordingly does not consider it necessary to
make any provision.

c) We draw attention to Note no. 32 (b) to the standalone financial statement, relating to
Loans and Advances amounting to Rs.41,04,826/- (previous year Rs. 41,04,326) is
outstanding for more than three years which are doubtful of recovery. However ihe
management ciassifies these debts fully recoverable and good and accordingly does
not consider it necessary !o make any provision.

d) We draw attention to Note No. 34 to the standalone financial statement, relating to the
balanee cenfirmatisn from s'ppliers, custornefs as wefi as ro .,aious loans and
advances given are not obtained. Lr view of the same, $e balances of receivables,
trade payables as well as loans and advances have been taken as per the books of
qccounts submitted by the company and are subject to availability of confirmation
from the respective parties.

e) we draw attention to Note No. 39 to the standalone financial statement, relating to the
company has unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses under Tax L-aws. in
absence of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable income, Deferred rax assets
has not been recognised by way of prudence in accordance with Accounting
standard 22 -"Accounting for Taxes on hcome" issued by the Institute of charterei
Aceountings of lndia

D we dmw attention to Note No. 4l to the standalone financial statement, relating to
non appoiffment of whole time company Secretaqr and chief Financial officer as-per
section 203 of the companies Act, 2013. Therefore these standalone financiat
statements have not been authenticated by a whole time company secretary and chief
Financial Officer as per Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above matter

Report on Othef Legal and Regulntory Requirements

l. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order,2016 fthe orderJ issued by
the central Government of India in terms of sub-section (l i) of section iq: or *r"
Act' we enclose in the "Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order,



2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:
a) We have sougbt and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our loowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

kf our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination ofthose books

The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
Companies (Accormts) Ruleq2o I 4.

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March
31, 201'l taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Ditectors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2017 ftom being appointed as a Director in tetms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial
reporting of the compary ard the orgeratirg efftstiveness of su€h controts, reftr to
our separate report in (Annexure B'.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditots' Report in
accordance with Rule ll of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us :
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its standdone financial statements - Refer Note 23 to the
standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any materials foreseeable losses; and

iii. There has been delay in transfening amounts, required to be transfened, to the
Investor Fduoation and Protection Fund by the Company-Refer Note 3l to the
standalone financial statements.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosure in its standalone financial
stal€ments as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during
the period from 81h Novernber,2016 to 30e Deoember, 2016 and these are in
ac.cordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company. Refer
Not€. 25 to the standalone financial statements.

ForRHModi&Co.
Cbertered Aeeount*nts
(f irm Reg. No. f06486W)

b)

c)

e)

c)

Place: Mumbai
Dete: 3 A llAy Wtt ,

6{3}
tuir:-t

Membership No. t 37643



ANIVDXI]RE "A" TO TIIE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'REPORT

(Refened to in paragraph 1 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

i. ln respect ofits fixed assets:

(a) The company has maintained memorandum of records showing firll particulars
including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management
at reasonable intervais in accordance with the regular progam of verification whieh,
in our opiniot, provides for physieal verificatio,n of dl ttre fixed Bssets af reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanation given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of immovable
ptoperty the title deeds are held in the name ofthe company.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

The Company has granted loans to two companies and one partnership firm covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 ('the Act').

(a) In case of loan granted to its wholly subsidiary company, associate company and
partne$hip firm the company has not charged interest during the year. In our
opinion, the terms and conditions on which the loans had been ganted to the
wholly owne.d subsidiary company, *ssociate eompany agd parh*ship firm listed
in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Ac! are, prima facie,
prejudicial to t}e interest of the Company on account of the fact that no interest is
charged on the loans granted.

(b) In the case of the loan granted to wholly owned subsidiary, the terms of
arrangement had stipulated the repayment schedule of principal and payment of
interest, and in case of associate company and partnership firm there is no
stipulation of schedule for repayment of principal and payment of interest.
However the wholly owned subsidiary is not regular in payment of interest and
repayment is not as per schedule.

(c) In case of wholly owned subsidiary company, the amount overdue for more than
90 days is Rs. 2,39,64,561/-(includes principal Rs. 1,98,76,930/- and interest Rs.
40,87,6311-), reasonable steps are being taken by the management for recovery of
principal and interest.

The Company has given loan to its associate company and partnership firm in which
relative of a director is a partner whose year end outstanding balanoe is Rs.
18,86,95,119 and has given corporate guarantee for Rs. 6,98,00,000/- in corurection
with loan taken by associate company, in contmvention ofprovision of Section 185 of
the Companies Act, 2013.
Further the Company has given interest free ioan to 3 parties whose year end
outstanding balance is Rs. 21,26,59,6801- which is in contravention of section 186(7)
of the Companies Acl,2013 which require that 'No loan shall be given under this

iv.



vl.

vll.

s€ction at a mte of intergst lower than the prevailing yield of one year, three year, five
year or ten year Govemment Security closest to the tenor of the loan'.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits ftom the public in accordance with the
provigions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules ftamed there under

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost
rccotds nuder Section I 48( I ) of the Conrpwfies Act, 201 3 is not appticable in view of
rule 3 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 and
therefore, the provision of clause (vi) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the reeords of the Company, Ihe Company has generally been regutar
in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax" Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value
Added Tax, Cess or other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) There are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Servioe Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, Value Added Tax or Cess which have not been deposiled on account of any
dispute except the following:

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any furancial
institutiorL banks, government or debenture holden during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(viii) ofthe Order is not applicable

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or
firrther public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) ofthe Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or on the Company'by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the course ofour audit.

xi. Accordftrg to fte irforrnatior ard explara*ions giw to us and M on om
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

Nature of the
Statute

Nature of Dues Period to
which it relates

Amount in Rs. Forum where
dispute is
Dending

Income Tax
AcL 1961

Income Tax Assessment
Year 1998-99

4,99,230/- Almedabad
High Court

Income Tax
Act, 196l

lncome Tax Assessment
Year 2011-12

r,72,530/- Commissioner
of trncone T*:<
Appeal-
Mumbai

of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.



xlu.

In our opinion and accordlng, to the inforsution and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
exardination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 17? and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
tansactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
*re4plieab.l,e aecourting standards-

According to the information and explanalions give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential alloturent or private placement of shares or fully or partly converfible
debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entercd into non-
cash transactiors with directors or peisons cornected with them. Accordingly,
pamgraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable,

The Company is not r€quired to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Acr 1934.

ForRHModi&Co.
C|r'|*efedAeco|r'rtstts
(f im Reg. No. fM486W)

xlv,

xv.

Place : Mumbd
Date:  30l lAY Zf i l Membership No. : 37643
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ANNEXURE "B'TO THE INDEPcNDENT AUDITOR' RfPORT

R€port on the Internal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section

143 of the Companies Ac! 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial feporting of Minal Indusfies

Limited (.the company') as of 31 March frI7 in conjrmction with our audit of dre

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date'

Management's R€sponsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Co*rpany's mar}ege.ln€Ilt is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial contiols based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential componenis of intemal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Conlrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India CICAr). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controis that were operating

eft'ectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient concluct ofits business, including adherence

to comlmny's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and enors, thi accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial informatioq as required under the companies Act, 20 I 3 .

Aud'rlors' Respomi$itY

Ow responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal flnancial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note ott Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requir€ments and plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assuftnce about whether adequate intemal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of intemal financial contfols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the nsks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements. whether due to fiaud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we haw obtained is suffrcient and appropriat€ to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls ovcr Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial contrcrl over fmancial reporting is e prooess. dcsig*red.

to nrovide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

;;;;#'; ;a"r""" r-"o"i"l itut"-iot. for extemal purposes- in accordance. with

!""'"Jrv 
-'""""p,ed 

a""outttittg ptittcrples. A. company's intemal financial contol over

fir*r"ii reporting includes tf,ose policies and- procedures that (l) perrain -to 9"
.ri",""*.J of iecords that, in ieasonabte deiail, accurately and faify reflect the

tra,nsa"tio* and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide - reas-o-nable

ass'rance that transa&ions are recorded ,o necessary to permit preparation -of standalone

ilnanciaf statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

;td;J ex;;it*r of the company are -being made only in accordance with

authorisations oi management and diiecton of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
.*;;"; regading p*"cr$i." ot timely detection of unauttrorised aequisitioru use, or

il;;i;* o? tfr" io.p*ys assets that could have a material effect on the standalone

fmancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatiors of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstateirents due to error or fiaud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

;;J;rt"; of rhe intemal financial oontrols ovsr frnancial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become

i*auq.m" because of chafrrgc in conditions, or that t$e degree of with th€

policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects and adequate internal financjal

control Jystem-.rrd the intemal control system adopted by the Company has adequate risk

lll-ug"-.nt and assessment system, but in compaly]s pers;rective the effectiveness of said

.ytt"i 3 less effective, Further an adequate intemal financial control system were operating

.h""tiwrv as of March 1l, zol7, however it is required to be strengthen, based on the

intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

"r*fit"i 
somponents of intend control stalcd in the Cnidance Nste €n Audif of Internel

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanls

of India-

Place : Mumbai
Date: Jo ilAY zolT

ForRHModi & Co'
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 106486W)

W
R-I{.Modi
Proprietor
Mcmbership No' : 37643
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MIT{AL IIIDUSTRIES UIIITED
BALAIICE SHEET as at ilanch

Note As at
i,lar€h 31, 2Ot 7

R$p€es

As at
Mardr 31, 2016

RuDe€t
EQUITY AT{D LIABILITIES
Shareholderc' Funds
Share Capr'tal
Reserves and surplus

Iton-Current Liabillties
Defurred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Long Terft Provlsions

currcnt Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings
Tmde Payables
Other Cunent Liabllities

Tota!

ASSETS
Non-Curent Ase€ts
Fixed AsseG

Tangible Assets
Non-Curent Investments
Long-Term Loans and Mvances

Curr€nt Asets
Invenlories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Eoulvalents
Short-Term Loans and Advances

Branch Balance
Total

Significant Accountng Pollcies
Notes on Standalone Financial Statements

III FTR (X'R REFORT ATTAC}IED
FORRHMODI&CO. ,

R H iIODI
PROPRIETOR
l.lE {BERSHIP Or 37643
PIACE ! f.lUtqBAI
DArE : Jo ilAt 2oll

\446,266
34Fr4

t,52O,7gO

3,45r295
1,082,707

10,796,002
723,407,253

?

5

6

I

229,463,673 238,957,008
612,264,973 622,768,30,8

383/801,300 383,801,300

1,505.158

3,464,000
55,503,562

11,487,849
r?3,432,004

9
10
l 1

t z

13
14

137,358 281

745,t72,268
L97,L25p79

2,49e,573

I to 44

27,310
1,533,468

' 
, 2,439,429 2f38,428

136,635,683

t45,L46,264
tt7 J43,sto

6t3,932
2L9,4L4,463 203,681,300w

CHARTERED ACCOUTTITANTS
(FIRITI REGISTRATION NO :

619,553,855 585,835,501

FOR MIIIAL ITIDUSTRIES LIMITED

..2--,t*e. i-) v

EIRIKATTT PARIKH SONA PARIKH
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DI|{ | 0OU2642 DIN I 03283751
PLACE : MUI.IBAI
DArE |  3o FAY 2-o lT

()r==a$

##



MII{AL INDUSTRIES UMITED
SrATEMEiIT OF PROFTT AND LOSS for the

INCOME
Revenue from ODerations
Other Income
Total Revenue

Exp€nses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods'
Wo*-ln-Progress and Traded Goods
Employe€ Benefi ts Exp€nse
Depreciation and Amortisabon Expense
fther Elpenses
Total Exp€nses
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax
Tax Exp€n'e
Income Tax:

Cunent Year
Eadi€: Yearg

Defened Tax Liability/(Assets)
Profit/ (Lo6s) for the Year

Basic & Dilst€d Earning Per Share of Rs,2 each
(In Rup€es) (Pr€vious Year of Rs.2 6ach)

Signifi cant Accounting Pollcies
Notes on Standalone Financial stat€ments

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FORRHI' IODI&CO.,
CHARTERED AOOOUNTAilTS
(FlRtrl REGISTRATION O r 1O64E6W)

(0.4s)

FORMINALINDUSTRIESLIilTTED .

SHRIKANTPARTK}I SONAPARIK}I
DIBECTOR- DIRECTOR
DIN : 00112642 DIN i 03283751
PLACE : MUItf BAI
DATE :  eo  MAYLoIJ

16
L7

18

L9
2U

21

March 3l,2ol7

Year Ended
March 31, 2017

Rcge€s

48,749

26,000
t,zzL,4o5

691,447

Year Ended
March 31, 2016

Rutees

263,000

73,850,066
406,485
740,964

87,466,783
'.52,687,29A
(86444,768)

I to44

./7 t ^ /

ffi--T
R ]t trloDl
PR,OPnIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO: 37643

Ct

.,.-irv$-L-'b\.'. 1

f"
.p

PLAGE : ltlUl{BAI
DArE :30l , lAY ZlJ l l

148,000

(86,858,478)

fti-:{.a.'ji 'i'lf. l;
i+\ ru u lr uA l /i.gil+:----:.1s



I,IIft AL INDUSTRIES UMITED
CASH FLOW SIATEMENT tor ttc year end€d Uarch 3t, 2017

B.

OASH FLOWS FROM ODEMTII{G ACTIVITIES

!t prcfit / (Loss) before tax

Adjusoncnts forl
DepreclaUon

Provision for Doubtful Debts
Interest income
op.r*ins profit I tLo6e) b€fore rxor*iag cepitet
charges

Changes in worklng epitnl:
Increase / (Decrcas€) in trdde pdydbles
Increase / (D€creas€) In other current liabilities
(Ircrease) / Decrcase in trade receivaHes
{lncrease) / Decrease in inventories
(Increase) / Decrease in short-term loans and advances
(Indease) / Dectease in long-term Provisions
(Increase) I Decrease in loog-term loans and adwnces
opciating prdt / (Loss) aftcr working capibl
changcs

Drect taxes paid {net of refund}

t{et cash flom operating activiucs (A)

CtsH rLOWs FROITT IiVESTING ACTn'TTIES

Purchas€ of tangible/ intangible assets (including capital
work-in-trogress)
PurdEse of curr€fit Trade irrvrstrrents
Interest recei\red
l{et cash us€d In Inye3tlng acdvld€ (B}

CASH FLOUTS FROi,l FII{AI{CING ACTWffiES
lnc|ease in share C.aoital & Reserves
Proceeds from short-term borrowings
ff€t €ch A€r fi|sandsg a€thi{|{eF {€}

Ycar €nd€d f,iarch 31, 2017
Rupccs RuFrs

(1oF23.226)

69t,47

(190) - 6e1,6s7
(est+s5\r)

(55,420,8ss)
(332,062)

79,381,569
25,000

(1s,733,163)
7,204

30,75r
190-------EeIi-

308,252

Year ended ltarch 31, 2016
Rspes Rup€es

(86,444,768)

7OOpe

(1,02r,792], (320,828)
$6,r5q,s96)

(5,221,305,534)
(53,494)

5,L47,913,920
73,850,065
r,283365

27,3r0
, -, 1,715,734

(65,o,t9,852)

(4r',239)

,(85/[67,r01)

8433O,149
|,o21,792

45F5r,941

-rf1EI6!'

2,613,733

2498,573
-{rr5;[c6t

2,168,060

324,513
6,000

2t#'a"t7'

(L2,706',1
(azr|!6\

----GFFdrit

2i94,573

613,932
--ltB-nrrl

299,679

st incrcasc/ (decrease) ln cHsft and cash €quiyalenE (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginnlng of tl|e year

Cash dnd cash equivahnts at the end of the year

ilct hcrcrsat (d.crr$s) tn clsh andfish rqsiy!ffi

Caglr and cash equivalents comprise of!
Cash on Hand
Bank Ealanc€s:

In Current Accounts
In Fied DeDosits

€rEh rnd€ih equkel€iE at tSe end ot Se year

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Sbnddone Financbl Statemenb I to 44
AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
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MINAL ITTDUSTRIES LIMITED

SIGMFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

D BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

These financial statements are prepared in conformity with lndian General Acceptred
Aceounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accoundng slandards as prescribed under Section
133 of th€ Cosp*nics Aet, 2013('&€ Aef ) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, provision of the Act (to the extent notified). Accourting
policiss have been consistently adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

tr) Rf,VEM'ERECOGMTION:

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized, when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership are transferred to the buyer, as per the terms of contract and no significant
uncertiainty exists regarding the a$ount of consideration that will be derived frm sale
ofthe goods. It also includes price variation and excludes value added tax.

III} FIXED ASSDTS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost ofacquisition as reduced by accumulatsd depreciation.

Thecosts of assets include direcvindirect and incidental costs incurred to brins them in
to their present location and working condition for the intended use.

DIDPRECI*TXIN

Depreciation is provided on Shaight Line Value Method over the useful life of the
assets at the rates and in the manner prescribed under part "c" of Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for assets purchased I sold during a period is
proportionately charged,

IITVESTMENTS

Investments intended to tre held for more than one year are classified as long-term
investrnents and other investnents are classified as iunent investrn€nts. Lons-term
anvestments are valued at cost less provision, if any, for diminution in value, wf,ich is
other than temporary. Current investments are valu€d at the lor^,or of cost of markef
value of each separate investment- Cost for overseas investments are comprises the
Indien rupec value of the consideratiolr pftid for drc invfftn enf trarslatcd at f?s
exchange rate prevalent at the date of investrnent.

INVENTORIES

Ensineering Division
trnroeateries ere stat€d a* th€ lorver ofcost or nc rearizabr,e vafue. cost is determined
at the FIFO Method. The cost of work in progress and finished goods comprises
direct material, direct labour, other direct cosf and related production overhead.

Stores are written off in the year ofpurchase.

Jewellerv Divisbn
Inventories are shted at ti€ lower ofcost or nEt realizable valuE. Valuation ofcut and
polished diamondsis ceftified by management and by approved valuer.
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vII) RETIREMENTBENEFMS

a) Defined Contributi on Plans:

Contributions payable by the Company to the concemed govemment authorities
. inrespe€t sf Pmvidenr Fusd and State lnsl{anee 3re c.harged to Profrt

andloss account,

b) Define.d Benefit Plan:

The Company's liability towards gratuity and leave salary is detemined on the
b*sisof year end a€tuarial vakarkr* ds*e by an Independeet aetuary. The aeiuarial
gainsor losses determined by the actuary are recognized in the profit and loss account
asincome or expenses.

Vtrt) FOREIGN CT'RRENCYTRANSACTIONS

tp r6sp€€t of export of goods and scrviees" the tramactions in foreign €urleoey are
recorded in rupees by applying to the foreign currency amount, the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any excess or shortfall at the time of actual
r€alization is charged to the profit and loss account.

In respect of import of goods and services, the transactions in foreign currency are
rccsrd€d i* rupees by gpplyi"g t€ the foreign currc{rey a*rount, the exeh*$gs fat€
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any excess or shortlall at the time of actual
payment is charged to the profit and loss account.

In respect of import of capital goods, the transaction in foreign currency is recorded
in rupees by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate prevailing on
$€ dat€ of tr*ns.eti{m. nxe&ange diftrcss€s in respe€! of liabilitiqs incu*ed and
settled within the financial year to acquire fixed assets are charged to the profit and
loss account.

Assets and liabilities relat€d to foreign currency transactions other than fixed assets
remaining uns€ttled at the year end are translated at the contract rate, when covcr€d
by a foreign exchange contrect a$d et year end rales i+ other cases. The geia! asd
losses arising on foreign exchange transactions other than thos€ relatiflg to fixed
assets are recognized in profit and loss account. Gains and losses arising on foreign
exchange transactions relating to fixed assets are charged to the profit and loss
account-

BORROWF{GCO$TS

Borrowing Coss directly attributed to the acquisition of Fixed Assets are capitalised
as a part of the cost of asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or
sale. A qualifing asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of
time (generally over twelve months) to get rcady for its intended use orsale.

All other borrowi*rg eosts are ehargcd te th€ Proflt and Loss Aeeount in the ye*r l
which tlrey are incuned.

EARNINGPERSHARE
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed $ dividing lh€ pro{it / (loss} after tax as adjusted br
dividend , interest and other charges to expenses or income relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic eamings per share and rhe weighted average number of equity

Dq
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)il)

shares which could have been issued on dte conversion ofall dilutive potential equity
sharcs.

TAXESONINCOME

Crrr?ent tax is de*rmined as the amount of, tax payable in respect of {axable income
for the period.

Deferrcd tax is recognized on timing differences between taxable and accounting
income / expenditure that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Asset is recognized for unabsorbed
dcprccration and carry forward losres to th€ €x&nn there k vieal / reasonable
certainty that the sufficient ftture taxable income will be available against which
defer€d tax assets can be realized.

IMPAIRMENT OF trT(ED ASSETS:

Ma$rpm€n{ ass€ss at €sch belalr€e she€t rvhe$er the*e is any indfuatio* tlrat an asset
may b€ impaired. If any such indication exists, it estimates the recoverable amount of
the asseL If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the
carDdng amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction, if any, is treated
as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statem€nt of Pmfit and Loss, If at dre
balance sheet date there is any indication that a previously assessed impairment loss
ao lo*ger exists, the re€sverable amou*t is rcassessed and the asset is r€fleeed at &€
rccovcrablc amount.

PROVIS|IONS CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AIIID COT{TINGENT ASSETS :

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measurcd only by using a
substanti*l degrc€ of estiffitiotr, if :

a) The Company has a prcsent obligalion as a result ofpast events;
b) a probable oudlow of rcsources is expected to se$le the obligation; and
e) the anount ofobligation can be reliably estimated.

Reimbursement by another party, expected in rcsp€ct of expendihrre required to seftle
a provisioe, is rceog$ized when it is virtually certain that reimbtrsement wilt bc
received if the obligation is s€uled.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:
a) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an

outflow ofrecourses will be required to settle the obligation;
b) a p+eseat €b+igation arisi*g eom past €v€nts, sihelt ae relisbh estimeie k

possible;
c) a possible obligation arising from past €venG, unless the probability of outflow of

resources is remote-

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in tle financial statements.

xII}
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Ht AL IIIDI,STUES !I!,| TED
f,ot!3 to finasfl staqnepB lbl ttlG YG.r C|ldcd l,l t$ 31, 2ou ,

2 Sh.it Crpltd

As$orlrcd
31,50,m,000 (Prevlor.rs Y€ar: 31,50,00,000 of Rs. 2 eadl) ESlty shares of
Rs. 2 eactr

Iiaued
19.19,00.6s0 {Pt6do.ls Y€ac {F9.00,650 of rs2 earb ) Equiry $ures of ____JgEgg+ ______gJq4@-
Rs. 2 eadl

Subr.ribcd md Plld up
19,19,m,650 (Preriout Year: 19, 19,00,650 of R5.2 €adr ) Equity Shar€s of ----!EE&4q- -----gAqCq
R5. 2 eadl

38:t,80 r"300

(a) Rccddll|don qf numb€r of th!rc6

Equltv Shanrr
BalarEe as at the beginning of tfE year

Balance 6 at the e.d of the y€ar

(c) Rlfhtr, pGt€rencar md |Grdallonr ||lrdrGd to 3b{rg

Jesinghbai Parikh
Ni^.dri Tnrst
Aanishka Co.rstmctton Fvt Ltd
M*endra Ct|andulal slrah
OlascakXk$d l4eHa

E4rlw Sta]lr
J€slmhbal Partkh
Nirvani Tn $
Aani$ka Co.Efucdon A^ Ld
l.lah€rdra OErddal Shah
€haiprk lfttht Mchta

3 RG.qYCs and Surplus
CApITAL RESERVE
8ala.r as per Last y€ar Ealance sheet
Sb!! Subsldy
central Suheidv

a5 Bt th€ end of tie year

Ar.t As !t
u dr31,2017 tl.tdt 31' 2015

RUDGC| RUDCC3

530.000,000 630,000,000

Ar d ilardr 31, 13.t llrrdr 31,
20t7 zrr6

ffi

191,900,650 19t,9@,6s0

19L90q55O 191,900,6s0

The crmpany ha6 one d6s of €quity *Er€s lEvirE a ptr valrlc of Rs, 2 per share, Ea$ sharetpkhr is digiHe fs one votc per
$are hdd. tn tt€ e,/€ot of liquktdion, the €qdty stlar€t|olders ar€ €ligible b recdve fie rcrnaining ass€ts of th€ Company after
disbihton 0f dl pt€ftrendal anEunts, In propordm b thelr stla el|olding,

(d) Detalle of rha.lr held by 3hsreholdeF holdng nore than 5 ot the agg[egEte ehrt€t In tttG Cgmpany
A3 at ll.rdr 31, 2O1t

ffi
38,992,000 2032
69,126,055 36.02
9,829.085 5.12

21,000,000 10.94
21,000,!00 1IL94

llo. ot Sh.rrr qb holdlng--lt-8ift6- ----Jd.rz
69,12605s
9,829,m5

21,0fit 000
21,00o,o0o

261,231

36.02
5.12

10,94

261,231
219.000

4Eo.231

A3 .t liidr 3l
llo. ot Slr.rrr



!r$r/rl II{DUSI RIES U TTED
oe3 q tinddal SbtemenB for the y6nr endcd aqr31.z0l7 ,

A3* 13 at
Itla.ch 3L 2017 l.l.rch 31, 2016

Ruoee! RuDeGt

IIYi'ESTif ENT TLI.OWAISCE RESERVE
Balanae as Der Last y€ar Ealance Sheet
Balance as ot the end of th€ Year

Caplttl ReranG
Balance as per lrst ,€ar Balance sheet
Md: During $|e Year
Balance as at the end of the yea.

S'IARE PRE IUH
Balance as per Lrst yerar Balance sh€et
Md: DurinE the Ye6r
Balance as at the end of the year

R"EVATUATIOI{ RESERVE
Ealdnce as per Last year Balance sheet
Balance as at ttre erd of the yetr

GEI{ERAL Re;ERVE
Salarrce as per l,ast year Balance sheet
Balance as at the erd of th€ yed

Stfl"lu*i+ SEtG|ncitlf Prrf& !4t3s3
EalarKe as at the beginnlrq of d'te year
Prolit / (Loss) ior the year
AdJr6tment to caryr'rE value of Flxed Assets (Net of [Hened frx Rs. Nil,
Pr€vious Yea Rs, M)
galance as at $e erd of the vear

To,t l

Deferr€d Tar Lirbility
Defen€d Tax liabilities:

on account of Depreciation
on aoctiJnt of Exp€tBeg

O.feired T.x Ll.bility

lofrg Tar Provldon,
Provision fur Emplo!€e B€nefib

Shoat-T€nn Borroirringg
Unsecur€d
loalrs:

From Rdated DarV - Oiredors
{Abd/eiBt€€st f-ee lgatl is r@al.ade on defiand}

7 Tredc Plyables

I Oth€r C{rrcnt Usbllldes
UnDaid Dividends
AdvarE liom Olstffners
Statutqy Dues (irrcluding Tax Deduded Et Source)
qher Orrent Uabilltv

7,553,000 7,553,00O

116,7?9,360 1r6,729,360
----I-67EF66- -r.i6,7EF6-

161J83
rq1,q83

83,392.370-----E.ftr6- 83.392.370
83392,3r0

r.17;30,832
(86,858,478)

30,3)2,354
( 10,s03,334)

----T8e-tdI6- --*---TAsttF-

r,497,148
(10,882) (8,439)-----iffi26- ---i=ddisE-

3,451,295 3,464,000

189,101

2,399

27.310

55.503.562

189,101
4300

L,337,?34
r,566;r6t
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I4I'{AL INDUSTRIES U TTED
lf,oq b flnandal StEtcmcnB for dta y€rr ended rdr 31. 2017

10 ]|orl,C!.rcnthve6bnenls
Tradc lnvcrtmerb ln Equlty Inrtrsmenb - Unquod. at Co6t
alur{olrdEp
l) TEde lnv€rtret|t
l) Subsldlary Cornpanle3
1 Share in Minal Intemational FZE (Sharjah)
1. Share of 1,50.000 AED each.

li) Assodat Comprnics
1,23,50,000 (previous Y€er 1,23,50,000) Equity Shares 'n
Minal Inbje$€ls Umited of Rs. 10/- each.

ii)nt EStl'lEl{T Il{ PARTIIERSHIP FlRll
GDltal In ttls RSBL Jelvels

iii) tlon Tr.de lnvc.bnsnt
1 StEre in $erling Cenfe Premis€s Orners Co-op
Society hd.of Rs.500/- ea{h.

lot|g-Term loan3 and Advanc€3
Seodty Depc*ts
I4at Oedt Ertiuement

Inventorlca
Work-in-Progress
TlaM Goo&

TndG RccGlyrblc!
unsegjred, corEiderEd good:
€uBtarding for a p€riod ereedhg six montiE ftoin the date ttEy are due
br palment
{the's

A5 at A5 at
Uinfi 31, 2017 tia|rcfi 31, 2016

RUD€es RuDeej

1.837.500
1,837,s00

123,500,000
123,500,000

(L,936,7471 (1,905,996)
(r,%6,747) (I,905,995)

500 500-------------366- ------------tm-

ffi}rofffihffiiiFfitt|r
MINAL INDT STRIES LTD' lGfttal Balance of Rs.19,35,747 Dr. (Pr€vious Year 19,05,996 Dr.) witn Share of Pro6v(Loss) - 99-%]

SHRI MEHUL DINESHKUIIAR KOTHARI lcapital Balarrce of Rs.11,71,038 cr. (previoos y€af 11,73,581 c..) wid,| Sha.e of
ProfiV(Lo$F1%I

---lr3to-crEr----125F1odI-

7,932,475 1,932,475
505,953 505.953------ffi ---z€&-iitE-

197,!25,079

245,827

tL7,743,5!O

117,7i*t 510

Trade Receivable includes dues film pafi€r* p firm / @npany amountirgyJ k,3,77,my-f (previous y€r i 3,77,703/- ) in
dit€ctor ae partners / director

265,827
t44.9c6..441

1a5,rtz26&



tlt Al I!{DUSTRIES Ll lltD
otes to Flnandat Stat€m€ntt for tfiG ve.r sndcd l,larch 3l' 2Ol7

a! rt
l|.rdr 31, 20lt

Ru9CC5

Ar !t
rrdr 31. 2016

RgDCGS

la Cssh ard C.sh Eq{lYalentt
cash ard Cash Equh/'dlenB
- Salance with Banks
- ca* bn Hand

Odrer Eank Balances
- In Fxed DeoGib

15 Sltod-T€rn Lo|n3 a|td Advanols
[UrE€qrtd, &nsid€Ned Good (unfess otterwlse staGd)l
ldvance to Relaled Palties
O$er Losns ad Advanes:

Advance Income Tax [Net of Provislon Rs. Nll(Ptevious Year : R5' NIII
Prepaid Expens€s
Other Advances

308,252
?99,679 2,158,050

6 m o  6 n n
613,932 2A98,57t

19p,450,749

6896 9,176
150,873 102,79

4,123,125 4,118,578
219,1t1462 203,681300

wt'*#



otes b Flnanclal Statencnts for the vear €nd€d l.larch 31, 2017

Year Endcd
Uarch 31, 2Ol7

RuDeGs

Ye.r Ended
l.larch 31, 2016

Ruo€es

Rcvenu! from Operations
Sale of Poducts:

Finished Goods
Traded Goods

Total .

si|,!s of ftfiisbef Goods
Erdille Ty€writers

Sales ofTraded Goods
Crodery, Aficles etc

Otfier frcome
InteEs{ fncome on

Income Tax Refund
Lo3n b Subsidiary

Other Non-operadnng Incorne
Miscellaneous Income
Rent
Sundry Balarrce ryback(Net)
Fjdrang€ Rate Difierence (t'let)

Purchas6 of Sbck-in-T6de
Purdrases of Diamond

19 Changes in Inventorles of Finished Goodr End Work-ln-pmgrcss
(Incr€asa)/ Docrease in S-tocks
Stock at the end of the v€ar:

Work-in-progress
Traded Goods

Sto€k at the beginning of the year:
Finished Goods
Work in-progress
Traded Goods

(bcr€ase)/ Oecr€ass in Stocks

20 Employe€ a€n€fits ExpeFe
Sahries, Wages and Bonus
Dircctor Remuneration
Sffi Welfare Expenses

21 Otfier Erpens€g
Manutacl rino ExDenses
Power & Fuel
Clearing and Forwarding *penses
Labour Charges
Pac*ing l,laterial

48,749 17,500
_____ 8.?49_ ________ 148.OO9_

9,99

130,500

17,500

1,021,792

J

48,000
6,820,7@

190

48,000
589

265,827
144,906,441

295,227
278,727,107

a,2uJ,9./1
76'094,530

263,000

144,900,447 144.906.44r-----T45ffifE- -----ia5r-ZtCE-

143, 7426'' 2,19,022,334

73,450,066

l lo l6n 4 R-75
1,22'.,85 40545

64,657
r8,966
ffi,770

120

38,913

22,@0
633

/-{. taoDi\
t+ ; --- .3

t,:!M



r'.a'.rat r,||/l,-rrL&|'

otes to Fmencirl S-btements for th€ yEar sraled Hatth 31, 2017

AdmlnbtntiYe Em.nsE
Bank Charg€s
ReDairs:

Others
Ren( Rates and Tares
lnsrrarice
Corssuni€atiofi ehaFg€s
Pdnting and Stationery
Office &penses
Sedrrity and Saf€ty E)Qenses
Trat Efling, Conr€yan@ and Car Eoenses
Legal and ffidonal Fees
Atdihs R€muneration
Ad!'€rtisn€nt Eogtses
tosr m Foreign *ciEnge (Net)
Annual Listing k
Shar€ in Loss tn Parhership Firm
Stamp tuty Paid

zit rr. h9 pcr Sharu (EFS)

l|et ftont Goss) as per Profit ard t ss Aount amila e br Equity
Stlar€hol&rs

Weighted ayerage number of equity shares for Eaming per Share
comAition

For Basic Eaming per Share of Rs.Z each (p-y.of 2 each)

For Diluted Eamlng per Share of Rs.Z eadt (p.y.of Z each)

Y€ar Endcd
ardr 31, 2017

Ruo€et

Yc.r E{rdcd
l|arch 31, 2016

RuDees

lw,237

2,748
1,114,106

432,375
44,052
25,006

138,221!)
9,000

49,458
340,084
2r7,076
+?,5_76

79?204
&4,407,t6

55,323

205,s98
7122,W

399,m5
66)003
81,361

13s,594

(0.05)

(0.0t

305,5s3
222,853
155,250
2+,746

2,610,517
413,968
251,751

2,570,4N
8,6a1,503______u.6n1,5O:L ____-87,{66.2q3

(10,s03,334)

19r,900,650

(86,8s9478)

191,900,650

{0.4s)

(0.45)

(-ao_1}



Note,23)
Contingent Liebilities {nil Commitments
(to th€ extent not provided for)

(a) No provision is made forRs. 25,88,0864 against non payment of rent, service charges
and s€{vioe tax paryable sincc Novcrnbcr, 20i3 to Dianrord & Gem Dsveiorment
Corporation Ltd.

(b) No provision is made for Rs. 30,84,480! towards penalty on account of Company
Amalgamation Order which is recoverable as an arears of land Revenue under
Section 46 ofthe Maharashtra Stamp Ac! l95g

Note. 24)
R€nr reritldr to ruditors

Particulars As rt
3r"lfARCg,

2017
Rs.

As {t
31"tMARCH,

2016
Rs,

Corporrte gurrrntee giyen
Corporate Guarantee given to bank in respect of
credit facilities sanctioned to associate company.

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as
debts
Disputed Income tax liabilities (AY 1998-99)

Disputed Income tax liabiliti€s (AY 201 I -12)

Rent& Service Charges due for SachinSuratSez (a)

Penalty under The Maharashtra Stamo Act. 1958 6)

6,98,00,000

4,99,230

|,72,530

25,88,086

30.84.480

9,25,00,000

4,99,230

|,72,530

5,03,7t2

As at
3l"r MARCH,201?

Rs.

As at
31"' MARCII, 2016

Rs.
a) Audit Fees 1.03.500 r,03,050
b) Taxation Matters
c) oth€F 5 r.750 I,08,026

Total 1.55.250 2.11,076

Disclosure in
Note 25)

OT Bank Notes held and transacted

Particulars

Closing Cash in hand
as on 08.1 l .  2015

@
Bank Notes
(SBNs)

Othfr
Denomination
Notes Total

9,91,261 9,91.261

(+) Permiued receiots

(-) Permitied payments

(-) Amount deposited
in Banks

Closing cash in hand
as on 30-12- 16



Specified Bank Notes is.defined as Sank Notes of denominations ofo*isting sries of.the
value offive hundred rupees and one thousand rupees.

The disclosure with respects to 'Permitted Receipts', 'Permitted Payments', 'Amount

Deposited in Banks', and 'Closing Cash in Hand as on 30.12.2016' is understood to be
ryplicable in rase of SBNs only.

Note 25)
ln respect ofvaluation of stock of polished diamonds at lower of cost or net realizable value,
cost or not realiztble value is based on leehnical estimate by the managemcnt and certificd by
an appmved valuer. The basis of computing cost is on consistent basis though in line wirh
generally accepted industry practice, is a deviation from the method prescribed by Accounting
Staoderd {AS} - 2 ' Val$ation of Inv€ntori€s'.

The impact of loss for thc year, rese es and surplus and inventories as at 3lst March,
2017, if any due to the above deviations is not ascertainablE.

Note 27)
During the year, company has not obtained the bank statements of threebank accounts for
which balance as or* 31"' March, 20.l7ena*ulative srno*nts te Rs.1,O8,286/- (balance as on Slsl
March, 20l6amounts to Rs. 6,180/-). The management certifies that tlere being no
transactions during the year in respect of the bank accounts. Also bank balance
confirmationsis not provided by the bank.

Note 28)
Disclosures h respeet of dcfmed benef* plans (gratuiry) as required under AS-15 (Revised)
"Employee Benefits are as under:

i) Principal assumption used in determining grrtqity:

Particularr As at
3ft MARCH,2SI7

Rs.

A3 rt
31"! MARCE,2S16

RB.
Discount rat€ at the beginning ofthe
psriod

738% 7.86b/o

Expected rate of increase in
comnensation level

7% 7%

ii) Change in the present value ofthe benefit obligations :

Particulars Ac et
3lx MARCIi,2017

Rs.

Ar et
31.t MARCH,2016

k.
Proj€ctcd b€nafits obltatiom, as ar
beginning ofthe pcriod

273rc 29,956

Service cost 5 {64 5,124
Interest cost 2,147 t,676
Actuarinl (gain) / loss on obligation 197 (446)
Benefrt paid ML NIL
Projected benefit obligation end ofthe
period

35,218 27,3t0



iii) Expe*es recogrired i*stalemn*.of-profif andloer I

iv) litavarcnfin-net lirbil'rg recogtizc* b bcl*nceshet :

Particular15 As rt
31" MARCH, 2017

Rs.

Ac rt
31" MARCH, 2016

Rs.
gpesi$g rei liebr'Iity 27,3t0 20,956
Expenses as above 7,908 6,354
Contribution paid NIL NIL
Closing net liability 35,218 27,310

During the year the Company has provided the gratuity based on actuarial valuation amouniing lo Rs-
7,908i/- (?revions Year Rs 27J 1O) as .per rhe requiremenr.by Accounting Standard ,A,S- I 5 Employ€e
Benefits.

Not€. 29)
The management based on their review of assets and operation of the Company has
det€rmined that there is no indication ofpo&nfial inpairmentaad t&at the recov€rable arnount
of any of its assets is nst lower than its carrying aoroust A€c.rdingly no pr€vision for
impairment is required as at 3 I "tvtarch 2017.

Note 30)
The Company had made investrnent ofRs. 18,32,500/- and had granted loan to its wholly
owned subsidiary namely Minal Intemational FZE (JAE) and uptill 3lst Marc[ 2016 bad
charggd -interest on fhe laan .granfd During the y.ear ended 3.1 $ Maleh, 20 I 7 the e ompany
has not charged interest amounting to Rs. 10,01,4951-. The impact ofthe same is that tho losi
is more to that extent. Further tlre principal amounting to Rs .l ,9t,7 6,930t- along with interest
amounting to Rs. 40,87,631/- is overdue for more than 180 days ) and is due for repaymant .

Note3l )
Olher Cxrrent. liabilities includes the unpaid dividend af Rs, .1,89,101/-$!hich is unpaid I
unclaimed. for the period of more than seven years and the same is not transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund which is not in compliance with s€ction 124 of companies
Act .20l3.

Note 32)
a) Trade raceivahles amGunting to Rs, 1.1,7?,43,51.0/- (+r€vjous yearRs. 19,71,25;079t) k

outstanding for more than three years.The managemenl classifies drese debts fully recoverable
and good and accordingly does not consider it necessary to make any provision,

b) Loans and advanc€s receivable anounting to Rs.41,04,825/- (hevious year Rs- 41,04,g251-\
is outsfanding fqr 'oore than t&ree years and tle recovery of which is doubtfirl and the
msnagcmcnt classifres these debts fully necoverable and good and aceordingly does not
rconsider it necessary to make any provision.

Prrticulars As el
3l"r MARCH,2017

Rs.

As at
3l't MARCH,2016

Rs.
Current servie€ cost 5,564 5,124
Interesf cost 2,147 1,676
Expected return on plan assets NIL NIL
Net actuarial gain 197 (446)
Net periodic cost 7908 6,354

f)*q'{i
il'. j""';:'
,i'."tnteiil
$ : i : \  

' . ' t .



Nore 33)
in the opinion ofthe Board, current ass€ts,-loans and advances are approximately of the value

stated, ifrcalised in tn" orjoury 
"o*.e 

ofbusiness and provisions for all the known liabilities

unla"p'..i"ti"n"'eadequateandnotinexcessoftheamountreasorrablynecessary'

Note 34),Thebelancegonfirmationffomsuppliers'customers'aswellastovarious|oansandadvances

;il ; not obtained. and are subject to availability _o_f confirmation fiom the respectrve

fiurtirr. th" .t*g"ment does not onpect any material difference affecting the current period

hnancial staGments on reconciliation/adjusEnents'

Not€ 35)
Foreigl €u*r+nc,:r ExPosur+
Duririg the year the Company has not entered into any derivative contract. Details ofloreign

curency exposure nor covered by any derivative instrume s are as under :

Particulars As at
3t"t MARCIL20l.7

gs,

As at
3ln MARCH,2016

Bs
Amount in
Foreign
Currencv (USD)

Amount in Rs. Amount in
Foreign
Currencv (USD)

Amount in Rs.

Foreign CurrencY
Reeeivables

18,79,523 11,98,t  1,803 33,74,886 22,t 0,55,001

Foreign CunencY
Payables

t6,581 l0;&2"707 8,49i039 5,65,A3,562

Note 36)

Sr. ?rrticuhE Geogra@

No. India R€st{f World Totat

|. Segd€nt Revenue
Sales and Other Income
from operations

48,7 49
(r,48,000) (-- )

48,749
(l.48.000)

, Cerryine amount of as6ets by gqqgl4p!&4&919q! of ass€la
Segment Assets 47,1q39,990

(46,47JO,too)
I4,56,13,866

(22,r0,s5,001)
61,95,53,856

(68,58,35,s01)

3. Additions to fired asseb atrd lntanglble essets

Addition to fixed assets
(--i ( - ) (--)

Notes:
i. Secondary segments identificd are as per the requirem€nts of Accounting Standard (ASJ -17

.Segmeni Reporting', taking into account the organisatio' structure as well as the differing

dsks and rctums.

ii. The segment rcienue andtrtal assets includes the revenue and assets rvspectiYely' which are

identifiible with each s€gment and amounts allocated to the segments on a Ieasonable basis.



Not€. 37)
Disclosures as requircd by Accounting Standord (AS) 18 Related party Disclosure

a) Name of the related prrties rnd description of relationshlp :

Subsidiries Minal hremational FZE - UAE
AssosiaEs Minallafoj ewe ls Ltd

RSBL Jewels Firm
Enierprises over which key
management personnel and
their relatives are able to
cxcrcis signifreent influenee

Minal Electrical & Engineering
Minal Plastic Product
Minal Jewels (USA)
S€.lc€tion INe (USA)
C Mahandra Jawels USA
Clicks Metro Online Pvt. Ltd.
Minal Exim hrt. Ltd.
MinallnfraconsPvt.Ltd.
Minal Infrastructure and Pmperti€s Pvt. Ltd.
Min*l Lifestyle* hrt. Lrd,
Tr*inkle Lifestyles [trivat€ Limit€d

Key Management Personnel ShriShrikanrParikh
ShriAmulbhaiJethabhai Pa&l
Shri Shankar Bhagat
Mrs. Ssrp Parikh

b) Transaction'with rcl*ted partie :

Related Party Description of
Nature of

Transactions

Transactions
during the

year
2gI612g+7

Outstanding
Balance as on
3v$n017

Transaction
s during the

yeaf
20r5t2016

Outstanding
Balance as on
3v$n0t6

Alwith ffIfecfors

ShriShrikant Parikh i) Remuneration

ii) Loan rccd

1,20,000 Cr. 2,81,000

Cr. 34,64,000

I,20,000 Cr. 2,81,000

Cr. 34,64,000

B) With Snbsidiarv
r) Minal

Intemational FZE

2) Minal
Iniemational FZE
{Intercst A/a.)

i) Loan Given
ii) Interest on
loan

i) l,oan Given

Dr. 1,98,76,930

Dr. 40,87,631

10,21,792

10,21,792

Dr.2,02,47,884

Dr- 40,87,631

C) With Associates

3) Minallnfojewels
Ltd

i) Loan Given

ii) Loan Repaid

1,86,80,217

51.48.332

Dr.18,78,29,461 9,55,000

37.58-517

Dr.l7,42,97,576

D) With Lnlerprises over whict t-ey-mnmgcrr€nf itentonrel-nrttttirrelatiws ate=able to .erercb€

sistrilic{nt influence
4) Minal Electrical &

Engineering
i) Rent
Received

48,000 Dr. 10,88,741 48,000 Dr. 10,40,741

Ki'fre
iii, ,. 'iil )
,, 

- 
'. rt'lA4t /

\i'n^-";#

, Minal Plastic
?roduct

i) Rent Paid I,20,000 Dr. 1,54,620 I,20,000 Dr. r ,2 l , l20



6) Minal Jewels i) Sales

ii) Purchase

Dr.
| | ,73 ,37 ,9l7

Cr. 2.61.200 2.63.000

Dr.
19,67,t9,486

Cr.2.66.7OO
7) Selection Inc i) Purchase

ii)Sales

Dr. 24,73,888 Cr. 129

8) C Mahendra
Jewels(USA)

i) Purchase Cr.8,21,547 Cr.8,37,263

L) tW 4.ev -rfdmperrre.,tt?et;oxnel

Shri Shankar Bhagat Professional Fees 24,A00

c) The transactions with related parties have been €ntered at an amount which is not
materially different fiom those on normal commelciaLt&E$i,

No amount has been written back / written off during the year in respect ofdue to / from
related parties.

The amount due to / from related parties are good and hence no provision for doubtErl
debts in respect ofdues fmm such related partiJs isrequired_

Note. 3 8)
Lsse:
The company has entered into a lease agr€ement for use of office space along with a[ theother amenities, which is in the nature ofoperating lease.

d)

e)

rnrmum rcase tEntat payabte as at j l/03/2017
Future minimum tcase pa]'m"rt5 As at

3INMARCH,
2017
Rs.

As at
31.t MARCII,

20t6
R$

i. Not latcr drah ons Veal
ii. Later than one year and not lat€r than

five years
iii. Later than fwe yea|s

4,69,mt
NIL

NIL

4,67,t6i
NIL

NIL

follows: -

I" A?ir "{'jni'num l*se pa@ized inme pronr and toss account for the period is Rs- l0J?3S0/_ (previoue year
Rs. I 0,44680)

Note 39)

P:t *" 
year, the company rras accounted for defened tax except in case of unabsorbed

*Xl*9;*3::, tT1d 'T,": under ra:r r,*,, in "ul""J";;t.,""T#;d;;
::T:::T,*:-,f:l]: il.g,'"1 Deferred rax *""t" to 

""r 
uJ reeogniscd by vrey of

ry.9:l:: ll ":"r.{aacr-^rrtuhr}re-Accouating sranaad za_;e€eoJ;;:ng r*T"il"ft.Tl$
by the Institute of Chartertd Accountings oflndia



The break up of deferred tax balance is as under:

Prrticulsrs As 4t
3l*MARCIT,

7017
R!.

As r't
3f'Mi{'ReI{,

2016
k.

Opening Defened Tax Liability on a/c of
Depreciation

r 5,06,158 15,09,687

Less / (Add) : Defened Tax (As$ets) /
Liability on alc of Depreciation

l,ess / (Add) : Deferred Tax (Assets) I
Liability on a/c ofExDenses

t7,449

Q.443',)

4,910

(8.439)
(r9,8e2) (3J29)

Net Defsrred Trx Liabllity 14.852f6 r5,06,r58

Note 40)
As requird by the Notificltion No. GSR 129(F) dated 22d Febrcary, 1999 iszued by the
Departrnent of Company Affairs, Ministry of Law, Justice and Company Affairs there are no
small scale undertakings io which tlrc Comparqr owes sum which is outstanding for mole dran
30 days. This information has been determined on the basis of information available with the
Company. This has been rclied upon by the auditors.

SupplierJService providers covered under Micro, Small Medium Enteerises Development
Act 2006, have not ftmished the information regarding filing of necessary
memorandum with the appropriate authoriry. In view of this, information required to be
disclosed u/s 22 ofthe said Act is not given.

Note 4l )
During the year, the Company has not appoinrcd wholc time Company S€crctary and
ChiefFinancial Officer as per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore these
financial statements have nol been authenticated by a whole time Company Secretary and
ChiefFinancial Ollicer as per Section 134 of Companies Acl 2013.

Note 42)
Disclosuresunder Regulation 3aQ) of thc SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulation, 2015 :

A4#iffin^rFrrft (A'|6ailtilR3.)
Outstending as rt During the year ended
3UO3Dnfl 3VO3nOr6 SVO3nOn 3UO3aO'5

a) Loan made

Ivtinsllnteruatio*slFzE 2,43,31515 2,43,35,515 2,3.9,64,561
UAf, (Snbsidiary)
Minaflnfojewelsltd 19,22,42,806 17,71,01,093 18,78,29,461
(Associates)

b) Investrnents made

Minal ht€mationsl FZE 18;37.500 1.8,37,500 18,37,500 1.8,3t.500
UAE (Subsidiary)
Minal lnfojowels Ltd 12,35,00,000 12,35,00,000 12,35,00,000 12,35,00,000
(Associates)

a) No investrnent has been made by the loanee company in the share ofthe Company.

2,4!,35,515

17,42,97 ,576



Note 43)

Expenditurc in Foreign Curr€ncy
{CIF Valu€ of Impo{ted Goods}

Erming in Foneign'Currency
(FOB Value ofExports)

PI,ACE:MUMBAI
BAT*:

3 0 llAY 201/

SHRIKAI'YT PARIKII
DIRECTOR

DIN:00112642
PLACE: MUMBAI
FATX:

A)

B)

As at
31'MARCH,
2017

N{L

NIL

As at
3I"tMARCH
20t6

7,78,761

NIL

Note 44)
Previo*s year's figures have lrce* regrouped or rearr*rqe{ lvherever eoneidered neccssary te
eonform-to currentyeafs pres€ntation. Figures in'brac*et ae in-respect of previous lrcar-

AS Pf,R OIJR REPORT AT'TACIIEI)
FOR R.IT.MODI& CO.
CHARTEREI' ACCOI]NTANTS

FOR MINAL INDUSTRIES LTI)

(FIRD{ BEGISTR4\TK}II NO : 106486w)

ffi
R.H.MODI
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO:37613

a r -
(>-'. r.--f-

SONAPARIKII
DIRECTOR

DIN : 0328i1751

6ifi{''}
;;:'1':#



,S$AI&IEBIEIE
GRO||prrGS fOR lHf IALANCq ${EEr AS lT 31Sf l{lRtll 2O1Z

@t{ DTRFCTOR
SIIRIXAI{T J PARI$I

}lurt!^I $ioDr torA!

3,451,29J.m 3,451,295,m

LOA S lllD rDlrltEES To tELlrEp tll?rEs
|,|nAL Ir{KDWft"S LlD.
MlMl. I IOJW€LS LlD, (Unlt U)
ltrNAL lM()]mts LTD. (Urtt III)
MIIIIL II{TERMTIOI{AL EzE (INTERESI AIC.)
MItl^L II{TER ATIOMI- F;TE

A![AdlES
},II!IAL EI.ECIRICAI.S AND ENGG
sEfcfio r]rc 0MPoRT)

oTHERS lDvlitcEs
l8l ss
SIIR'DDM TRAD€UT{K PVT.LTD
X ( IIIDUSIRIES
NDDHI STOO+II zuTIIONS LID,
DIgEN sHA'I

STATUTORY DI'ES
PROFESSIOT{ TA( PAYABI-E
TO3 OS PROf FE€S PfiAAI.E
II)5oNllSIIllGFfES
TDs ON RENT PAYAAT,E

CTHER CURTEI'T I.I IILITIES
DUt'|of{D & GEf4 T)EVELOP ET{T CORFfl Lm.OVAltR CHGS)
DUI'roirD & G€M DE\,'EU)P!4ENr @RtN t_ID.(RE[f)
rsxoK H uErnA (ca)
E€IZ SERVICTS
JASRAXALYAflN.&,4O
R.H.rvr@I & @
x t( wADHwA
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION PAYAII:
SAI.ARY PAYAEI-E
PARAOISE NSOdATIOI{
RE-TAIIICE INFRISIMCTURE L.TD
SHANIqR PRASTD 8flAGAT
PROVT$O}I OF GRATUITY

BtfAt{cf IN aVRRENT.ACCOUI{T
BAl{|(Of IitOI 't00178
BINKOF IIiIDIA (OPERA }{)USE}
BA K OF II'|oIA (236}
Nl'FtrgANT LT''NU|mI . 3{'3
UIITON BTNK OF INDIA (SEEPZ) .0063
UiIION BAXK OF INDIA -12{
AA K Of IiIDIA DMDGflD A/c
SANX OF INDIA . OOOO6
@RP(XATTON BAI{K FORTEnURE rl/C. t{O. 2778
OANK Of IIIDIA
@ntoRAtlo+l st![
SINX Of B/IROOA
HDFC. DIVIDEND 0352
HDFC - DIVIDEND (X65

158,383,84)
(116,760,2o4)

100,00o
4,087,63r

19,876,930

66,431.895,61 2v,8L5,725.25
(326,m.00) (42086,264.m)

100,@0.00
- 4,$2631,00
- 19,875,9$.00

- 855,558.00 865,658.00
2,473,888.00 2.473,888.m

@

2,524.tX)
r{,t75,s

(7"500) (7J00i0)
(6,000) a5.000,s)

ffi

2s28,000
2f,0,000

2,528p00.00
20o,0oo.oo

r,376,825.m

5,400,m
57{,855.m
31,00o.m

9m.m
8,526.00

97,02s.00
4,025.00

28r,0m-00
22,145.00
3,660.00
rj60.00

12,(m.@

299,679.m

7,229.62
21,081.94
10,857.64
r,3!r.qt
4,624-74
5,874.(p

5.00
34Jr9.15
10.290.00
ll,3r.m
4141031
5,180.00

41,390.00

14,t75

1,376p25.O

2,524.m

281,000.00

142,855.00
c s|{ a BAlrt L cf,!;
I'sH II{ fuND

5,400
57{,855
31,ooo

900
J,526
97,O25
4$26

22"143
3,660

12,000

156,813

,,2n
21.082
10,858
{r,'{OO

4,629
sB74

34,319
10,290

11,373.00
45,41031
6/180.m

4\390.00
98,213,00 98,213.00

ffi

BOT . OPERA IIOUSE



$l6lErU:-eEEEGt
ROYAI PAI.'iI GO(fTG N'T LTD
SAT GIRIDTIAR sI'FPLY @
TftIftMN€ DEFOGIT . I.fi L
sEFz 60r - csT
s'gLrlE{EtgtE 9E90Srr
6TH, 8ROADBATD O€POSTT
olAr'icNo & Ga.l oEt/EoP EilT
SUr TA sAroUnA

rAT CN,EDTT EI{TIYTEr|E T
HAT CREDIT AY 1T.U
Mrr cn€or AY 13-14

IXVE!{ITIRIEI
TR pEp ltooDc
Dlrr,loiD
IIMRX N PROGRESS
STL\GR AI{D GOT.D JAIEI.I"ERY

E4rAlJlIl$ESsJ4
Grouprrcs For rHF lrtlucE SHEET fs ar 3lgr rArcH,2plt

urg^l g too mtal

,100,000 - 4(D,0m.m
30,0m - 300,0@.00
3,652 - 3,552,00
s,(m - t0m,00

- 22,500.@ 22,vn0o
2,500.00 l"sm,oo

20.034 - 240,034,00
9a,7N - 92E 789.00

ffi

235,518.00 235,518.00
270,435.00 270.435.00

ffi

- z,4o0,m'.m 2,{00,m.00
- 245,827.00 241827.00

r12,5@,e4r 1445ry44r-ffi
La\sn,ar 2,6.r5,827.m r{1146,268.@

PRFAID II€UMT.ICE
PREPAID EXPS{SES
PRFAID PROPERTY TA(

99,8t7.m

TDS OI{ FD IMT AY 14.15

t'IIML INOUSTR!€S LTD - l,luMBAI
fiI|l- I}IOUSTRIES L'D - BARODA

24711 22,744.N
28,312 28,312.0

@

- 466,,t93,t51,71 466,493;t61.71
r456,493,762\ - (,166.493,76r.71)

@



I'lrx L rlrpusr€€s.utD
GROUPII{GS FOR tHE PROFIT & LOSS AOOOI'I{T FOR THE YEAR EI{DED 31ST MARC1I 2017

MUTIIBAI AARODA TOTAL

OFFICE flPEiISCIS
OFFICE EOENSE
MEMCERSf|'IP FEES

X'WER & FUtL
ELECTRICITY CMRGES

slfi* ct{ RG€9
BANI( €HARGES
INTERET ON TDS

@
SATARY & WA6ES
GRATUFY

RE T,NATES &TAXES
RENT
PR,OPERTY TA(

PROFESSIONAL C}IARGES

TRAVELUIIG & CO VEIIAT{E trPET{SES
TMVELUNG B(PENSES
VEHIo..E EXPENSE
IOCIT. @NYEYANCE EXPENS€s

CAUUWICAEOil.CHABCES
TELEPHONE E(PENSES
POSTAGE

REP'JISTSD I4+IIITETISIGE€I|ARGES. SIIERS
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE C}IARGES - O-T}IERS
SOC]ETY MAINTENANCE CHARGES

SALES
LOCi*. S*[.ES
SATES OF.TAA+TCFI
SATES OF TYPEWRIIER - IIFG
TOTAL LOCAL SALES

EXPORT SAI.fS
SALES D(PC}RT
TOTALEXPORT SALES

TtlT*t stES

EXC}IANGE RA'E DIFFERENCE
Exdlange Rate Differcnce (Import)
Exdange Rate Difftrence (Expo.t )

a6,262 26858.00 113,220.00
22,374 - 22,Tt4.&

899,037 8{,300.00 983,337.00
7,90s 7,908.00

906945 843SJO 99124s.00

2,546,37

937,380 120,000.00 r,o5z3m.m
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54,294.7L

222,853 - 222,853.00

. 172,'58 3.3A4O 205.598

+.39+,00
3&7s0.00 38.750.00

3&r50.00 48.749.00

(1,497,669) ( 1,497,669.00)
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C MAHENDM JEWETS (USA)
MINAI JEWEIS IMPORT

821,s07.00 821,507.00
251.200.00 251.200.00
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    FORM NO SH-13 

Nomination Form 

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) 

Rules 2014] 

To, 

Minal Industries Limited 

Regd. Office: 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex,  

Off. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East)  

Mumbai- 400072. 

 

I/We____________________________________________________________ the holder(s) of the securities particulars 

of which are given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, 

all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death. 

 

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made) 

Nature of 

Securities 

Folio No. No. of Securities Certificate No. Distinctive Nos. 

     

     

     

     

 

1. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S – 2. IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR -  

Name   Date of Birth  

Date of Birth  Date of attaining majority  

Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s 

name 

 Name of guardian  

Occupation  Address of guardian  

Nationality    

Address    

E-mail Id    

Relationship with the 

security holder 

   

 

4. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE IN CASE MINOR NOMINEE DIES BEFORE ATTAINING AGE OF MAJORITY: 

 (a) Name:  

(b) Date of Birth:  

(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name:  

(d) Occupation:  

(e) Nationality:  

(f) Address:  

(g) E-mail id:  

(h) Relationship with the security holder:  

(i) Relationship with the minor nominee 

 
Name: 

Address: 

Name of the Security Holder(s) Signature 

Witness with name and address Signature 
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Form No. SH-14  

Cancellation or Variation of Nomination  

[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debentures) Rules 2014] 

 

To,  

Minal Industries Limited 

Regd. Office: 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex,  

Off. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East)  

Mumbai- 400072. 

 

I/We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favor of______________________________________ (name 

and address of the nominee) in respect of the below mentioned securities.  

Or 

I/We hereby nominate the following person in place of ____________________________________________ as nominee 

in respect of the below mentioned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of such securities in the event of 

my/our death. 

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being cancelled /varied) 

 

Nature of securities Folio No. No. of securities Certificate No. Distinctive Nos. 

     

     

  

1. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S – 2. IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR -  

Name   Date of Birth  

Date of Birth  Date of attaining majority  

Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s 

name 

 Name of guardian  

Occupation  Address of guardian  

Nationality    

Address    

E-mail Id    

Relationship with the 

security holder 

   

 

(3) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE IN CASE MINOR NOMINEE DIES BEFORE ATTAINING AGE OF MAJORITY: 

(a) Name:  

(b) Date of Birth:  

(c) Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name:  

(d) Occupation:  

(e) Nationality:  

(f) Address:  

(g) E-mail id:  

(h) Relationship with the security holder:  

(i) Relationship with the minor nominee: 

 

Signature  

Name of the Security Holder(s)  

Witness with name and address 
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       MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN  L32201MH1988PLC216905 

Regd. Off:- 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Off. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai- 400072. Tel no.:- 022-
40707070, Web site: - www.minalindustriesltd.com, Email ID: seepzcm@gmail.com 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

29th Annual General Meeting 

Reg. Folio/DP & Client No: ......................................................... No. of Shares................ 

I certify that I am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company. I hereby record 
my presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday the 29th September, 2017 at 11.30 
a.m. at 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Off. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072. 

Member’s Name: ............................................................................... 

Proxy’s Name: ....................................................................................                           Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature 

Note:  1.   Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall. 

a) Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo ID Proof for 
attending the Meeting. 

 
b) Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization issued in their 

favor. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.minalindustriesltd.com/
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Form No. MGT-11 
MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN  L32201MH1988PLC216905 
Regd. Off:- 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Off. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072. Tel No.:- 

022-40707070; Web site: - www.minalindustriesltd.com, Email ID: seepzcm@gmail.com 
 

PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014). 
 
Name of the member (s) :……........................................................................................... 
 
Registered Address:………....................................................................................................  
 
E.Mail Id:............................................................. Folio No./Client Id ................................... DP ID.................................... 
 
I/We,being the member(s) holding of..........................................shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint 
 
1.Name:............................................................. Address:.................................................................................................................... 
 
E.mailID..................Signature:........................................... or failing him 
 

c) Name:.............................................................  
 

d) Address:.................................................................................................................... 
 

E.mail ID:........................................................Signature:........................................... or failing him 
 

(1) Name:............................................................. 4.Address:............................................................................... 
 

E.mail ID:..............................................................................................Signature:...............................................  

 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 29th Annual General Meeting 
of the Company, to be held on Friday the 29th September, 2017 at 11.30 a.m. at 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Off. 
Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as 
are indicated below 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.minalindustriesltd.com/
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Resolut

ion No 

Resolutions  

 Ordinary Business For  Against 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements f or  the year 

ended 3 1s t  March 2017 along with notes and schedules thereon as on 

that date and the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

  

2 To appoint a director in place of Mr. Shrikant Parikh, who retires by 

rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and 

being eligible, offers herself for reappointment. 

  

3 Appointment of M/s.___________________________ as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company. 

  

 Special Business   

4. To Approve Related Party Transactions.   

 

Signed this.............day of ..................................2017 

Affix Revenue 

stamp  

 

 

Signature of shareholder 

 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Note:  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting.  

2.    For the resolutions, explanatory statements and notes, please refer to the notice of 29th Annual 
General Meeting. 

3. It is Optional to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If 
you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all resolution, your proxy will be 
entitled to vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate. 

4.    Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission 
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MINAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
 CIN: L32201MH1988PLC216905 

REGD. OFFICE: 603, A- Wing, Minal Complex, Off. Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai 400072 
Tel No. 022-40707070; Web site: www.minalindustriesltd.com; Email ID: seepzcm@gmail.com 

29th Annual General Meeting for the year 2016-2017 
ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS 

1. Name(s) & Registered Address : 
Of the sole / first named Member 

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s)   : 
If any 

3. i) Registered Folio No.                  : 
ii)DP ID No & Client ID No. 
[Applicable to Members  
Holding shares in dematerialized  
Form] 

4. Number of Shares(s) held             : 
5. I/ We herby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business stated in 

the Notice of the 29th Annual general Meeting dated September 29th 2017, by conveying my/ our assent or 
dissent to the resolutions by placing tick ( √)  mark in the appropriate box below: 

Res
oluti
on 
No 

Resolutions (For) (Against) 

 Ordinary Business I/We assent to 
the Resolution 

I/We dissent 
to the 
Resolution 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for  the 
year ended 31 s t  March 2017 along with notes and schedules 
thereon as on that date and the reports of Directors and Auditors 
thereon. 

  

2 To appoint a director in place of Mr. Shrikant Parikh, who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for  
re-appointment. 

  

3 To Appointment of M/s. S. C. Kabra & Co. as Statutory Auditors for the 
Financial Year 2017-18. 

  

 Special Business   

4. To Service of Documents by particular mode of delivery   

5. To Approve Related Party Transactions.   

 

Place:                                                                                                                                       _____________________________ 
Date :                                                                                                                                       Signature of the Member 
                                                                                                                                                                         Or 
                                                                                                                                                 Authorised Representative 
 
 

http://www.minalindustriesltd.com/
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Notes : i)  If you opt to caste your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this form. 

           ii) Last date for receipt of Assent/ Dissent Form: 28th September, 2017 (5.00 pm IST) 

          iii) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote. 

General Instructions 

1. Shareholders have to vote to convey assent/dissent.  
2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatched/ e-mailed to the members whose names appear on the 

Register of Members as on 1st September, 2017 and voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of 
the shares registered in the name of the shareholders as on the said date. 

3. Voting through physical assent/ dissent form cannot be exercised by a proxy. However, corporate and 
institutional shareholders shall be entitled to vote through their authorized representatives with proof of 
their authorization, as stated below. 

 

Instructions for voting physically on Assent / Dissent Form 

i. A member desiring to exercise vote by Assent/ Dissent should complete this (no other form or 
photocopy thereof is permitted) and send it to the Scrutinizer, at their cost to reach the Scrutinizer 
at the registered office of the Company on or before the close of working hours i.e. 5.00 pm on 
September 28th, 2017. All Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from 
such Member has not been received. 

ii. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen signature 
registered with the Company/ Depository Participants). In case of joint holding, this Form should 
be completed and signed by the first named Shareholder and in his absence, by the next named 
Shareholder. 

iii. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies 
etc.) the completed Assent/ Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant 
Board Resolution/ appropriate authorization, with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized 
signatory(ies) duly attested. 

iv. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column “FOR” or dissent in the column 
“AGAINST” by placing a tick mark (√) in the appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent 
received in any other form shall not be considered valid. 

v. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing 
medium(s) like pencil. 

vi. There will be one Assent/ Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the number of joint 
holders. 

vii. A member may request for a duplicate Assent/ Dissent Form, if so required and the same duly 
completed should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the specified under instruction No.1 above. 

viii. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. They are 
also requested not to write anything in the Assent/ Dissent form except giving their assent or 
dissent and putting their signature. If nay such other paper is sent the same will be destroyed by the 
Scrutinizer. 

ix. The Scrutinizers decision on the validity of the Assent/ Dissent Form will be final and binding. 

x. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent/ Dissent Forms will be rejected. 
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ROUTE MAP TO REACH THE VENUE OF AGM 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


